



FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT

Handbook 2018-19

SRM Nagar, Kattankulathur - 603 203 Kancheepuram District, Tamilnadu Telephone: 044- 27417499, 27417000 Fax: 044-27453903 URL: www.srmuniv.ac.in

"Motivation gets you going, but, Discipline keeps you growing." — John C. Maxwell

Best Wishes for a Productive

and

Enjoyable Academic Year 2018–19

PERSONAL MEMORANDA

1.	NAME	:
2.	REGISTER NO.	:
3.	YEAR & COURSE	:
4.	BRANCH/SECTION	:
5.	HOSTEL BLOCK & ROOM NO.	:
6.	BUS PASS NO.	:
7.	TRAIN PASS NO.	:
8.	IDENTITY CARD NO.	:
9.	ADDRESS FOR COMMUNICATION	:
10.	PERMANENT ADDRESS	
11.	MOBILE NO.	:
12.	E-MAIL ID	:
13.	DATE OF BIRTH	:
14.	BLOOD GROUP	:
15.	HEIGHT & WEIGHT	:
16.	IDENTIFICATION MARKS	:

FROM THE CHANCELLOR

SRM Institue of Science and Technology programs endeavor to be at the forefront of innovation. They also foster multi-disciplinary collaborations aimed at solving the most pressing global problems.

Our mission is to seek solutions to global challenges by using the power of engineering principles, techniques and systems. We believe that engineers should not only possess deep technical excellence, but also nurture creativity, cultural awareness and entrepreneurial skills that come from exposure to science, business, medicine and other disciplines - all an integral part of the SRM experience.

Our goal is to deliver world class, problem driven programs that inspire curiosity and generate new knowledge and discoveries. Our collaboration with over 50 of the world's best universities and 215 corporates strengthens our academic and research programs.

The University is committed to pioneering innovations in research, transferring discoveries to broader community and educating tomorrow's leaders and entrepreneurs.

Dr. T. R. Paarivendhar Founder Chancellor SRM IST

VISION

To emerge as a world-class University in creating and disseminating knowledge and providing students a unique learning experience in science, technology, medicine, management and other areas of scholarship that will best serve the world and betterment of mankind.

MISSION

TO MOVE UP through international alliances and collaborative initiatives to achieve global excellence.

TO ACCOMPLISH A PROCESS to advance knowledge in a rigorous academic and research environment.

TO ATTRACT AND BUILD PEOPLE in a rewarding and inspiring environment by fostering freedom, empowerment, creativity and innovation.

RECOGNITION AND ACCREDITATION

A continuous emphasison modern teaching methods, global links for research, student exchange and knowledge sharing, world class infrastructure, placement, diversity of students and industry institute interactions have consistently placed SRM students well ahead in every field.This dedication to academic excellence has brought accolades for theUniversity in the form of recognition and accreditation.

RECOGNITION

The Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Department of Higher Education, Government of India, has placed SRM Institute of Science and Technology (SRM IST) in the highest Category 'A'.

UNIVERSITY ACCREDITATION

SRM is accredited by NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation Council – An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission) with 'A' grade– the highest grading.

PROGRAM ACCREDITATION

The following programs of Kattankulathur Campus are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of ABET, http://www.abet.org.

- B.Tech Civil Engineering
- B.Tech Mechanical Engineering
- B.Tech Electrical and Electronics Engineering
- B.Tech Electronics and Communication Engineering

The following program of Kattankulathur Campus is accredited by the Computing Accreditation Commission of ABET, *http://www.abet.org*



B.Tech Information Technology

The following four programs at Kattankulathur campus have been accredited by The Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET).



- B.Tech Automobile Engineering
- B.Tech Computer Science and Engineering
- B.Tech Software Engineering
- B.Tech Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering

QS Stars Rating

The QS Intelligence Unit has, through rigorous and independent data collection and analysis of performance metrics as set out in the QS Stars[™] methodology, rated SRMIST as a Four Star Institution with five star ratings in Teaching, Employability and Inclusiveness.



GLOBAL RANKINGS QS RANKING (UK based)

251-300 among Brazil, Russia, India, China and South Africa (BRICS)

351-400 among Asian countries

Times Higher Education (THE) Ranking (UK based)

- 1001+ World University Rankings
- 301-350 among Asian countries

CONTENTS

S. NO.

TITLE

PAGE NO.

1.	About the Institute	1
2.	SRM IST Governance	4
3.	Faculty of Management Governance	5
4.	Board of Management	6
5.	Academic Council	8
6.	Members of International Advisory Board	15
7.	Members of Corporate Advisory Board	23
8.	Members of Research Advisory Committee	34
9.	International Relations	36
10.	Courses of Study	44
11.	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	45
12.	University Library	45
13.	Campus Facilities	54
14.	Student Affairs	65
15.	Scholarships and Awards	79
16.	Transport Details	84
17.	Rules and Regulations	90
18.	Government Order on Ragging	99
19.	Format of Declaration on Ragging	100
20.	Academic Schedule	101
21.	List of Holidays	102
22.	Event Calendar	103
23.	Academic Calendar June 2018 – May 2019	106
24.	Kattankulathur Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	133
25.	Ramapuram Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	138
26.	Ramapuram Campus Part - Vadapalani - Faculty and Staff Details	139
27.	Modinagar Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	140
28.	Important Telephone Numbers and Email Ids	137
29.	Telephone Numbers and Email Ids of Deans / HoDs / Professors –	141
30.	Kattankulathur Campus Student Leave Application Form	145
50.	Student Deave Application Form	145

ABOUT THE INSTITUTE

Sri Ramasamy Memorial Engineering College (SRMEC) was founded in the academic year 1985–86 at Kattankulathur, Kancheepuram District, TamilNadu. This is one of the first of a few engineering colleges started under the self financing scheme of the Tamil Nadu Government to meet the increasing demand for technical education.

SRM Institute of Science and Technology (formerly known as SRM University), which came into existence in the year 2002, is one of the top ranking Universities in India functioning in four campuses located at Kattankulathur, Ramapuram and Ramapuram Campus Part -Vadapalani in Tamil Nadu besides a fourth campus at Modi Nagar, National Capital Region (NCR) Ghaziabad, near Delhi, with over 50000 students and 2895 faculty, offering a wide range of Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Doctoral programs in Engineering, Management, Medicine and Health Sciences, and Science and Humanities. The campuses occupy a total area of 250 acres. The main Kattankulathur campus is located in a sylvan campus skirting the National Highway (NH45), about 15 kilometers fromTambaram, Chennai.

The campuses consist of buildings with a built-up area of about 10 million square feet with various facilities, state-of-the-art laboratories, libraries, Wi-Fi, a knowledge center, 300 online smart classrooms, Hostels for boys and girls with premium facilities. Endless conveniences on the campus include banks with ATMs, Hospital, Post office, bookstores, dining options, cafeterias, gymnasium, indoor game centers, prayer halls, staff quarters, a guest house and other facilities.

Further, the University has a multipurpose Dr.T.P. Ganesan Auditorium having a seating capacity for 3100 persons. In addition, there are two fifteenstorey buildings - the Tech Park and the University Administrative Building which houses the University Library.

SRM added a feather to its already glorious cap in 2011 by hosting the 98th

edition of The Indian Science Congress where the distinguished delegates including six Nobel Laureates and other celebrated Scientists, Academicians and Philosophers participated and delivered their thoughts. The launching of SRMSAT (satellite) is another milestone which other Universities across the country are yet to reach. **SRM Institute of Science and Technology** has added another jewel to its crown. It is accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade in the year 2013 which is currently valid. All Engineering programs are approved by the AICTE (All India Council for Technical Education). QS (Quacquarelli Symonds) has rated SRM Institute of Science and Technology as a 4-star Institute with Five Star ratings in Teaching, Employability and Inclusiveness.

Foreign faculty, flexible and dynamic curriculum, exciting research and global connections are the features that set SRM apart. Every year over 150 students are sponsored to more than 35 foreign universities such as MIT, CarnegieMellon, UC Davis, Warwick, Western Australia etc. Fifty members from the top Universities across the world including MIT, Stanford, UC Berkeley, Cambridge and NUS help to set global standards. Over 60 top executives from leading corporate institutions constantly interact with the faculty and students to help formulate the academic and research activities, thus enabling SRM to be one among the world class Universities in India.

The Faculty of Engineering and Technology (Engg. & Tech.) which comprises of Engineering and Architecture programs has nearly 36000 students with a faculty strength of over 1980. Four Engineering programs - B.Tech. Civil Engineering, B.Tech. Mechanical Engineering, B.Tech. Electronics and Electronics Engineering and B.Tech. Electronics and Communication Engineering Offered at Kattankulathur campus are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of ABET, *http://www.abet.org* and B.Tech. Information Technology program of Kattankulathur Campus is accredited by the Computing Accreditation Commission of ABET, *http://www.abet.org*. IET (Institution of Engineering Technology), United Kingdom, has accredited four undergraduate

engineering programs at Kattankulathur Campus – Computer Science and Engineering, Software Engineering, Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering and Automobile Engineering.

SRM Institue of Science and Technology is run by the Valliammai Trust. The motivating force behind it is our dynamic Founder–Chancellor Dr. T. R. Paarivendhar who for nearly the past five decades has been rendering yeoman service to the cause of education in our country.

GOVERNANCE

SRM Institute of Science and Technology

FounderChancellor	:	Dr. T. R. Paarivendhar
Chairman	:	Mr. Ravi Pachamoothoo
President	:	Dr. P. Sathyanarayanan
Vice President	:	Dr. R. Shiva Kumar
Vice Chancellor	:	Dr. Sandeep Sancheti
Pro Vice Chancellor (Planning & Development)	:	Dr. T. P. Ganesan
Registrar	:	Dr. N. Sethuraman
Controller of Examinations	:	Dr. S. Ponnusamy
Director (Research)	:	Dr. D.Narayana Rao
Director (Alumni Affairs & Campus Life)	:	Prof. R. Venkataramani
Director (Admissions)	:	Dr. T. V. Gopal
Director (Sports)	:	Dr. K. Vaithiyanathan
Director (International Relations)	:	Mr.Kartar Singh
Director (Campus Life & Hostel Mess)	:	Dr. C. P. Ramchandani
Director (Corporate Relations)	:	Prof. S. Ganapathy
Director (Career Centre)	:	Mr. Sriram S. Padmanabhan
Director (Student Affairs)	:	Dr.T.Mythili

GOVERNANCE

FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT

Director (E & T)	:	Dr.C.Muthamizhchelvan
Dean	:	Dr. V.M.Ponniah
Dean HOD (Ramapuram Campus)	:	Dr.V.Subbaiah Bharahti Dr. C. Sundar
Dean HOD (Ramapuram Part - Vadapalani Campus)	:	Dr.K.Durai Velu Dr. S.Kesavan
Director HOD HOD – Integrated MBA (Modinagar Campus)	: : :	Dr. R. Balasubramanian Dr. Sharat Sharma Dr.Ajay Jain

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Chairman	: Dr. Sandeep Sancheti Vice Chancellor SRM IST	
Eminent Academician Nominated by the Chancellor	: Dr. T. P. Ganesan Pro Vice Chancellor (P & D) SRM IST	
Eminent Academician Nominated by the Central Government	: Shri. M. K. Kaw, IAS Former Secretary Dept. of Education, MHRD D-31, Pamposh Enclave New Delhi - 110 048	
Eminent Academician Nominated by the Chancellor	 Prof. M. S. Palanichamy Former Vice Chancellor TN Open University B-23, Tower Block, TNHB Tailors Road, Kilpauk Chennai 600 010 	
Eminent AcademicianNominated by the Chancellor	: Prof. B. Raghavan Flat 5-A, 8 th block, Kences Enclav	ve
Nominee from Sponsoring Society	: Mr. M. Narayanan Financial Controller SRM IST	
Special Invitees	: Mr. M. Balasubramanian Director (Finance)	
	Mr. N. Varadharaj 13, Town Planning Scheme Road Raja Annamalaipuram Chennai 600 028	
Member Secretary	: Dr. N. Sethuraman Registrar SRM IST	
	Dr. S. Ponnusamy Controller of Examinations SRM IST	

Deans of Faculty :	Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan Director Faculty of Engineering & Technology SRM IST
	Dr. R. Balasubramanian Director Faculty of Science and Humanities SRM IST
Other Members :	Dr. N. Chandraprabha Director (Medical & Health Sciences)
Teachers :	Dr. K. Ravi Dean SRM Dental College, Ramapuram
	Dr.V.Mangayarkarasi Professor Department ofMicrobiology SRM Medical College Hospital & Research Center

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Chairman	: Dr. Sandeep Sancheti Vice Chancellor SRM IST
ProViceChancellor (P & D)	Dr. T. P. Ganesan SRM IST
External Expert	 Dr.V. Rao Aiyagari Advisor, Public Health Foundation of India, ISID Campus Institutional Area, Vasanth Kunj New Delhi 110 070
Special Invitee	: Mr. M. V. Krishnamurthy Advisor SRM IST
Member Secretary	: Dr. N. Sethuraman Registrar SRM IST
	Dr. S. Ponnusamy Controller of Examinations SRM IST
Heads ofFaculty	: Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan Director Faculty of Engg. &Technology SRM IST
	Dr. R. Balasubramanian Director Faculty of Science and Humanities SRM IST
	Dr. N.Chandraprabha Director (Medical & Health Sciences) SRM IST
	Dr. C. P. Ramchandani Director (Campus Life & Hostel Mess) SRM IST
	Dr. T. V. Gopal Director (Admissions) SRM IST
	0

Prof. R. Venkataramani Director (Alumni Affairs & Campus Life) SRM IST

Dr. D. Narayana Rao Director (Research) SRM IST

Dr. K. Vaithiyanathan Director (Sports) SRM IST

Dr. T. Mythili Director (Student Affairs) SRM IST

Mr. Sriram S Padmanabhan Director (Career Center) SRM IST

Dr. A. N. Parameswaran Director, IIC, Nitte Edn., Trust Kadialbail, Mangalore 575003

Dr.D. Antony Ashok Kumar Director SRM Institute of Hotel Management SRM IST

Dr. D. K. Sharma Dean, SRMIMT Modinagar, UP SRM IST

Mr. Kartar Singh Director (International Relations) SRM IST

Dr. J. Mercelin Franklin Director – Human Resource SRM IST

Prof. S. Ganapathy Director (Corporate Relations) SRM IST Other Members

: Dr. V. Subbiah Bharathi Dean, Faculty of Engg. & Technology Ramapuram Campus SRM IST

Dr. K. Duraivelu Dean, Faculty of Engg. & Technology Vadapalani SRM IST

Dr. R. Rajagopal Dean (S&H), Vadapalani Campus

Dr. S. V. Kasmir Raja Dean (Research) Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. D. John Thiruvadigal Dean (Sciences) Faculty of Science & Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. D. Kingsly Jebasingh Dean, School of Mechanical Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. M. Vairamani Dean, School of Bioengineering Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. L. Antony Michael Raj Vice Principal, Faculty of Engg. & Tech. Ramapuram

Dr. N. Vivek, M.D.S Dean, SRM Dental College Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. K. S. Lakshmi Dean, SRM College of Pharmacy Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. K. Ravi Dean, SRM Dental College Ramapuram

Dr. K. Illango Dean, Inter-Disciplinatry Institute ofIndian System of Medicine Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. V. M. Ponniah Dean, Faculty of Management Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj Pandian Dean, Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. J. Jothikumar Dean Faculty of Science and Humanities, Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. A. Sundaram Dean (Medical), SRM MCH & RC Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr.Gireesh Kunjuraman Deputy Dean and Vice Principal SRM MCH & RC SRM IST

Dr. C. Kanniammal Dean, SRM College of Nursing SRM IST

Dr. Kantha D Arunachalam Dean, Center for Nuclear Research

Dr. N. Balu, M.L., Ph.D. Dean, School of Law Faculty of Science & Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. Sridhar Krishnaswami Deputy Dean & Head Journalism and Mass Communication

Dr. Devyani Gangopadhyay VP (Academic), SEAD Ramapuram Campus

	Dr. Bagawandas Dean i/c, School of Public Health
	Mr. U.Ganapathy Sankar Dean i/c SRM College of Occupational Therapy
	Mrs. D.Malarvizhi Dean i/c, SRM College ofPhysiotherapy
	Dr. P.Sekar Dean, Faculty of Science and Humanities Ramapuram
	Mr. C.T.Lakshmanan Head, School of Architect. & Int.Design
	Prof. Dr.Karu Nagarajan Secretary,Tamil Perayam
Heads of Departments	Dr. R. Vasudevan Prof. & Head, Dept. of Aerospace Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST
	Dr. M. Leenus Jesu Martin Prof. & Head Dept. of Automobile Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST
	Dr. Varshini Karthik HOD i/c. Dept. of Biomedical Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST
	Dr. S. Thyagarajan Prof. & Head, Department of Biotechnology Kattankulathur, SRM IST
	Dr. M. P. Rajesh Prof. & Head Dept. of Chemical Engineering Kattankulathur, SRM IST
	Dr. K. S. Sathyanarayanan Prof. & Head Department of Civil Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. B. Amutha Prof. & Head Dept. of Computer Science & Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr.T. Rama Rao Prof. & Head Dept. of ECE & ITCE Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr.K. Vijaya Kumar Prof. & Head Dept. of Electrical & Electronics Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. A. Vimala Juliet Prof. & Head, Dept. of EIE & ICE Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. K. A. Athmaselvi HOD i/c Dept. of Food Process Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. M. Parani Prof. & Head Dept. of Genetic Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. G. Vadivu Prof.& Head Dept. of InformationTechnology Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. S. Prabhu Prof. & Head Dept. of Mechanical Engg. Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. G. Murali Prof. & Head Dept. of Mechatronics Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. C. Preferencial Kala HOD Dept. of Physics and Nanotechnology Faculty of Science and Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST Dr. C. Lakshmi Prof. & Head Dept. of Software Engineering Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. K. Anbazhagan Prof. & Head Dept. of English & Foreign Languages Faculty of Science and Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. M. Arthanareeswari Prof. & Head, Dept. of Chemistry Faculty of Science and Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. A. Govindarajan Prof. & Head Dept. of Mathematics Faculty of Science and Humanities Kattankulathur, SRM IST

Dr. S. Preeti HOD, School of Languages (Hindi) Faculty of Science and Humanities

Dr. S. Chitra HOD, School of Commerce & Economics

Dr. R.Rajesh HOD, School of Media Studies Faculty of Science and Humanities

Dr. S.Albert Antony Raj HOD, School of Computer Sciences Faculty of Science and Humanities

Mrs. D. Sankari HOD, School of Applied Sciences Faculty of Science and Humanities

MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL ADVISORY BOARD

SRM Institute of Science and Technology International Advisory Board (IAB) is actively involved in building a stronger international dimension - in curriculum, research and teaching methodology - by bringing students and faculty from well-known universities overseas. Following are the members:

USA

Dr. M. S. Vijay Kumar

Executive Director, Abdul Latif Jameel World Education Lab Associate Dean of Digital Learning Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Dr. Rohan Abeyaratne

Quentin Berg Professor of Mechanics Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Dr. Wai K. Cheng

Professor of Mechanical Engineering Director, Sloan Automotive Laboratory Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Dr. Kannan Srinivasan

H. J. Heinz II Professor of Management, Marketing and Information Systems Carnegie Mellon University

Dr. Mark Stehlik

Professor Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Education, CSD Carnegie Mellon University

Dr. Ashish Arora

Rex D.Adams Professor of Business Administration Fuqua School of Business at Duke University

Dr. Allan L. Fisher

Senior Vice President for Product Strategy and Development Laureate Higher Education Group

Dr. Stacey Lawson

Co-Founder and Industry Fellow Center of Entrepreneurship and Technology University of California, Berkeley

Dr. Sunil Dutta

Chair, Accounting Group Joan and Egon von Kaschnitz Distinguished Associate Professor University of California at Berkeley California

Dr. PradeepKhosla

Eighth Chancellor University of California, San Diego

Dr. Prasant Mohapatra

Professor, Computer Science Department Dean of Graduate Studies and the Vice-Provost of Graduate Education University of California Davis

Dr. Gilbert H. Mudge

President and CEO Partners International Medical Services, Partners Healthcare

Dr. Shiladitya Sengupta

Assistant Professor, Medicine, Harvard Medical School Assistant Professor, Health Sciences and Technology, Harvard Medical School, Brigham and Women's Hospital

Dr. John N.Fini

Homewood Intellectual Property & Technology Commercialization Director, Fast-forward Initiative The Johns Hopkins University

Dr. V. Narayanamurti

Benjamin Peirce Professor and Director of Science Technology and Public Policy Program Harvard Kennedy School

Dr. Sunil Gupta

Edward W. Carter Professor of Business Administration Chair, General Management Program Harvard Business School Harvard University

Dr. V. G. Narayanan

Thomas D. Casserly, Jr. Professor of Business Administration Harvard Business School Harvard University

Dr. Tom Byers

Entrepreneurship Professor School of Engineering Stanford University

Dr. Kenneth K.W. Lee

Professor of Surgery Jane and Carl Citron Chair in Colon Cancer Vice Chair for Graduate Education, Department of Surgery Program Director, General Surgery Residency Program, UPMC Adjunct Assistant Professor, Chatham College University of Pittsburgh

Dr. David L. Bartlett

Dr. Bernard Fisher Professor of Surgery Vice Chair, Surgical Oncology Services, Department of Surgery Professor of Clinical and Translational Science Chief, Department of Surgery, UPMC Shadyside University of Pittsburgh

Dr. Joanne L. Russel, MPPM, RN, CCRC

Assistant Professor, Behavioral and Community Health Sciences Director, Center for Global Health Assistant Dean, Global Health Programs, Graduate School of Public Health University of Pittsburgh

Dr. Bopaya Bidanda

Department Chair, Ernest E. Roth Professor of Industrial Engineering Department of Industrial Engineering University of Pittsburgh

Dr. N. Venkatraman

David J. McGrath Jr. Professor in Management Professor in Information System Boston University

Dr. Cauligi S. Raghavendra

Professor of Electrical Engineering-Systems and Vice Dean for Global Academic Initiatives Viterbi School of Engineering University of Southern California

Dr. Ravi Kumar

Vice Dean for International Programs, USC Marshall School of Business Executive Director, USC Pacific Rim Education (PRIME) Program University of Southern California

Prof. Allan Baker

Associate Dean, Administration and International Projects School of Cinematic Arts University of Southern California

Prof. Ernest J. Wilson III

Dean and Walter H.Annenberg Chair in Communication Annenberg School for Communication and Journalism University of Southern California

Dr. Vithala R. Rao

Deane W. Malott Professor of Management Johnson Graduate School of Management Cornell University

Dr. S. P. Raj

Interim Dean Chair, Department of Marketing Distinguished Professor of Marketing Whitman School of Management Syracuse University

Dr. Hemant K. Jain, Ph.D.

W. Max Finley Chair in American Business Management The University of Tennessee at Chattanooga

Dr. Hemant K. Bhargava

Professor, and Jerome and Elsie Suran Chair in Technology Management Graduate School of Management University of California, Davis

Dr. H. Raghav Rao

A T & T Chair Professor University of Texas, San Antonio, USA

Dr. Ramaiya Balachandra

Professor, Supply Chain and Information Management Northeastern University, Boston

Dr. Ganesh Krishnamoorthy

Professor, Accounting Group Coordinator Northeastern University

Dr. Prof. David E.Luzzi

Vice President North Eastern University

Dr. Medini R. Singh

Senior Lecturer in Discipline in Business Decision, Risk, and Operations Division Columbia University

Dr. K. Sivakumar

Arthur C. Tauck, Jr. Chair in International Marketing and Logistics Lehigh University

Dr. Al Lieberman

Albert Gallatin Memorial Clinical Professor of Business Professor of Management Practice Executive Director, Entertainment, Media and Technology Initiative Stern School of Business, NYU

Dr. Parasuraman

James W. McLamore Chair in Marketing Professor, Marketing University of Miami

Prof. J. N. Reddy

Oscar S. Wyatt Jr. Chair Regents Professor Distinguished Professor NAE Member Texas A and M University

Prof. Satish Udpa

Executive Vice President for Administrative Services Michigan State University

Prof. Sunil Saigal

Distinguished Professor John A. Reif, Jr., Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering New Jersey Institute of Technology

Prof. Raj Acharya

Professor and Director School of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science The Pennsylvania State University

UK

Dr. Christopher R Lowe

Director, Institute of Biotechnology Professor of Biotechnology Department of Chemical Engineering and Biotechnology University of Cambridge

Dr. Oliver Linton

Professor of Econometrics London School of Economics, London

Dr. William David Evans

Head, Dept. of Medical Physics Cardiff and Vale NHS Trust University Hospital of Wales, Wales

Dr. Jeremy Howells

Dean of the Faculty of Business, Law and Art University of Southampton Southampton, United Kingdom

CANADA

Dr. Malcom Peat

Professor Emeritus, School of Rehabilitation Therapy Founder of the International Centre for the Advancement of Communitybased Rehabilitation Queen's University

AUSTRALIA

Dr. Daniel Chandran

Senior Lecturer, School of Systems, Management and Leadership Associate Member, HCTD - Human Centered Technology Design University of Technology, Sydney

Dr. Thas Nirmalathas

Director of Melbourne Networked Society Institute University of Melbourne

GERMANY

Prof. Dr. Bernhard Glaeser

Social Science Research Centre Berlin

Prof. Dr. Rer. Pol. Eberhard K. Hohl

Internationals Management HR-Management and Development Leadership und Coaching Change-und Innovations Management Hochschule Ravensburg - Weingarten University of Applied Sciences

SINGAPORE

Dr. Seeram Ramakrishna

Professor of Mechanical Engineering and Vice-President (Research Strategy) National University of Singapore

Dr. Wong PohKam

Professor at the NUS School of Business Director - NUS Entrepreneurship Centre National University of Singapore

Dr. Lee Loke Chong

Executive Director Singapore Institute of Manufacturing Technology

JAPAN

Prof. Katsutoshi Ayano

Professor, Graduate Program in Economics, School of Political Science and Economics, Tokai University

NETHERLANDS

Dr. Bob Hoekstra

Former CEO, Philips R&D Center CEO, Opportunity India Consulting

HONG KONG

Dr. Francis Y. L. Chin Honorary Professor of Computer Science and Taikoo Professor of Engineering University of Hong Kong

MEMBERS OF CORPORATE ADVISORY BOARD

We Stay in Tune with Industry Trends.

The Corporate Advisory Board (CAB) at SRM is a unique platform connecting over 150 industries across the country. It helps keep the University's Engineering and Management programs in tune with industry trends, by bringing students face to face with Senior Managers, Vice Presidents, Chairmen and the top management of leading companies in the industry.

Working in partnership with industry helps students and faculty gain a broader view and gives them the expertise to live and work in a global context. It also gives them the right attitude and aptitude to translate the new knowledge from research to practical ends. The following are the members of Corporate Advisory Board who help us to turn our goals into reality:

Prof. S. Santhakumar, Professor, Department of Aerospace Engineering, IIT Madras

Dr. V. Seshagiri Rao, Dy.Director, Range Operations, Satish Dhawan Space Centre Sriharikota

Mr. T. S. Ananda Kumar, Senior General Manager - Technical Service Support, Automotive Aftermarket Bosch Ltd.

Mr. Ashok Anantharaman, Director, New Holland Fiat, India

Dr. S. Jabez Dhinagar, Vice President, Advanced Engineering Group, TVS Motor Company Ltd.

Dr. R. K. Malhotra, Director (R&D), Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Research and Development Centre

Mr.G. Nambi Ganesh, Asia Pacific SW Chief Engineer/ Director at Delphi, Bangalore, Karnataka

Mr. K. P. Murthy, Strategic Consultant, Bosch Ltd.

Ar. Oscar Concesso, Principal Architect, OCI Architects & Planners, Chetpet, Chennai

Ar. Ponni Concesso, Architect & Interior Designer, OCI Architects & Planners, Chetpet, Chennai

Ar. Nimish Patel, Principal Architect, Abhikram, Ahmedabad

Dr. George Thomas, Lab Chief, Inter field Laboratories, Cochin, India

Mr. Krishna Venkatesh, Senior Director & Head, Process Development & Scale Up, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories

Dr. K. Prabakaran, Biotechnologist, EPYGEN

Dr. Raja Mugasimangalam, Founder & CEO, Genotypic Technology (P) Ltd

Dr. Tomal Datta Roy,General Manager Research, Reliance Life Science Technology Group, Mumbai, India

Dr. Anish Desai, Director - Medical Affairs & Clinical Operations, Johnson & Johnson Medical India, Mumbai

Mr. Amit Raj Gogia, Country Manager, Medela Inc., Gurgaon

Dr. Ashish Mittal, Startup up specialist, Company set up, P & L, Visionary leader, Medical Technology, Mumbai Area

Mr. Ahmad Jeradi, Vice President - Strategy Business Development/M & A, Advanced Technology Company (ATC), Kuwait

Mr. Ashok Kakkar, Managing Director, Varian Medical Systems India Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon

Mr. Ashwani Raina, Deputy Director, Shenzhen Mindray, Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd., New Delhi

Mr. Bhupendra Gokani, Managing Partner - Edifice Medical systems, Director - Dr. Mach India

Mr. Biswarup Ghosh, Head of Healthcare at BOC India Ltd., Kolkata

Mr. Ashwin Benegal, President- India & SAARC Countries, Merit Medical Systems India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Chhitiz Kumar, CEO - Philips Capital and Head - Govt. Business & PPP, South Asia at Philips, Gurgaon

Mr. Deepak Suri, Country Head - India and Indian subcontinent at Ambu India Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi

Mr. Dheeman Vaidya, Director - PR & Communications at Medtronic, Mumbai

Mr. Dhirajlal Kotadia, Chairman, Sahajanand Medical Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Surat, Washington D.C. Metro

Mr. Gaurav Malhotra, Managing Director and CEO Medicover, Tie Delhi NCR

Mr. Jai Shankar Krishnan, President and CEO, Danaher India Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Kennedy Victor, Danaher Business System Leader - Asia, Pacific at KaVo Kerr Group / Danaher Corporation

Mr. Kaustav Banerjee, Sr. Regional Director - South Asia, South East Asia, Hong Kong & Taiwan, Hyderabad

Mr. Maha Guruswamy, General Manager, Sr. Director, JAPAC SVC, SCIEX

Mr. Manoj Choudhury, Director India, Ackermann Medical Private Ltd., New Delhi

Dr. Osman El Bakry, General Manager, Prime Hospital Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Dr. Prabhu Vinayagam, Managing Director, Joint Commission, Singapore

Mr. Purushotham Paul, General Manager - South Asia, Laerdal Medical India Ltd., Chennai, India

Mr. Paritosh Arora, Managing Director at Hidex India, Gurgaon, India

Mr. Ramanujam Kesavan, Vice President - Human Resource, Draeger Medical India Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Rakesh Mattoo, Country Manager, ConMed Linvatec India Ltd., New Delhi

Mr. Suresh Babu Munta, Business Manager, GE Health Care Hyderabad

Mr. Sanjay Banerjee, Chairman, SS Supply Chain Solutions Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi

Mr. Swaroop Ghosh, Business Head, Digital Radiography, Samsung India Electronics Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon

Mr. Sriram V. Narasimhan, Consulting Application Engineer, Siemens Industry

Mr. V. C. Surendranath, Founding Director & CEO, Dynamed Equipments, Chennai

Mr. M. Sathishkumar, Director, India Operations, TriMedx India, Bengaluru

Mr. Sudhir Pongurleker, General Manager, Country Service, Konica Minolta Healthcare India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Sanjay Shashank, Business Head India, iNDX Lifecare. Inc., New Delhi

Dr. Thanga Prabhu, Leader, Technology for Health Reliance Foundation, Mumbai

Mr. Vijay Shankar Raj, MD, CURA Healthcare (P) Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Y. R. Vinod, Chief Business Development Officer, Aster Medcity, Cochin

Mr. Vivek Mehrotra,Co-founder, Innowave Healthcare Private limited,Noida, India

Mr. Vikram Sinha Country Manager - India, Atmos Medizintechnik - Germany, Bengaluru

Mr. Vikas Khanna, South Asia-Manager, BERCHTOLD GMBH, Hyderabad

Mr. Vivek Pachauri, Business Manager, Abbott Medical Optics, Gurgaon

Mr. Yash Kaul, Marketing Director, Smiths Medical India, Mumbai

Mr. Yogesh Ghasi, Regional Lead- Indian Sub-Continent Welch Allyn International Ventures Inc. New Delhi

Mr. Amar K Panda, Country Director & Business Partner, ASC-Medical GmbH, Germany

Mr. Gnanasekar Velusamy, Director of Product Development and Engineering Perfint Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Dr. Asit Baran Mandal, Director, CSIR - Central Leather Research Foundation, Chennai

Dr. K. K. Narayanan, Managing Director, Metahelix Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore

Dr. S. Rajamani, Chairman, CSIR - Central Leather Research Institute, Chennai

Dr. Rajesh Bhagwat, Program Manager, GE Healthcare Life Sciences, John F. Welch Technology Centre, Bangalore

Ms. Sandhya Cherian, Vice President, Frontier Mediville, Director – Frontier Lifeline Hospital, Chennai

Dr. Saleem Mohammed, CEO, Xcode Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Susheel Kumar, Vice President, Apollo Distilleries Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Dr. R. Sankara Subramanian, Ph.D., Proprietor, Vishwa Pharma Nexus Corporation, Chennai

Mr. A. Subramaniam, Managing Director & Co-Founder, Pesco Beam Environmental Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Inc., India & USA

Mr. Sudheeran Thekkedath (Retd.), Office Director, Chennai Tebodin Consultants and Engineers, Chennai

Dr. V. Ramachandra, Vice President (Tech.), South Ultratech Cement Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. M. Sathiyanarayanan, Regional Head, Shapoorji Pallonji & Co. Ltd., Bangalore & Chennai

Mr. Gangadharan Manari, Managing Director, Cera - Chem Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Sriram, Vice President, Godrej Properties/Projects, Chennai

Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja, Managing Director, Ramky Infrastructure Ltd., Hyderabad

Dr. Gajbir Singh, Sr. Vice President & Head, Engineering Services, Defiance Technologies Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. T. G. Sekar, Deputy General Manager-Contracts (Factories) Larsen & Toubro Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Arijit Bhattacharya, CEO, Virtual Information & Communications, Kolkata

Mr. V. Chandersekar, Executive VP, L&T Infotech

Ms. Devi Jayaraman, Vice President, Virtusa, Chennai

Mr. K. Ganesan, Vice President - HR, Tata Consultancy Services Ltd., Chennai

Dr. Ganesh Devaraj, Managing Director & CEO, Soliton Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. Himesh Misra, Executive Partner, Planning and Technology Enablement, Business Partners and CSI Team, India/South Asia IBM India Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. J. Jessy Christin, Vice President, Human Resources and Administration, Ascent, Bangalore

Ms. R. Krupasheela, General Manager, HCL Ltd.

Mr. Manoj Chugh, President, EMC Corporation, New Delhi

Mr. Mohan Narayanan, CEO, KUBOS, Chennai

Mr. Murugan Kuppuswamy, Associate Vice President - ICT, iSOFT

Mr. T. M. Natarajan, VP - Global Delivery, Polaris Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Narendar Subramanyam, Executive Vice President (Corporate) Bahwan Cybertek, LLC., Chennai

Mr. G. Palanikumar, Sr.Vice President, Projects Tecpro Systems Ltd., Chennai

Mr. V. Paramsivam, Vice President, Chief Technology Officer, Engineering, Synaptris Decisions Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Rajamani Janakiraman, Vice President (Product Solutions), Exilant Consulting Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. Ravi Mani, Senior Vice President, Organizational Excellence Group, iGATE Corporation, Bangalore

Mr. Saha, Managing Director, Senrysa Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Kolkatta

Mr. Sathya Shankar, Chief Executive Officer (IT), Alchemist Infosystems Division, Alchemist Ltd., Chandigarh

Mr. Selvaraj, Vice President, Standard Chartered, Bangalore

Mr. S. Srinivasan, Chairman, SRA Systems

Mr. Sudarsun, Chief Scientific Officer, Buddihealth, Newyork, USA

Mr. Chandrasekaran Vasudevan, Head, Cloud Transformation Consulting and Learning Services, IT&Cloud, Ericsson India Ltd., Chennai

Mr. V. K. Jayakumar, Technical Lead-NPD, Tata Consultancy Services, Chennai

Mr. Supriya Coomer, Company Secretary & Vice president, Exide Industries Ltd., Kolkota

Mr. R. C. Swamy, Vice President, Larsen & Toubro Infotech Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Vinay Deshpande, CEO, Encore Software Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. P. Jeyasingh, CTO, Jasmin Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. S. R. Sabapathi, Technical Director, Qmaxtest Equipments, Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. P. Ramesh, Director & CEO, Kaspon Techworks Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Ashwin Desai, President & CEO, A & T Network Systems Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. M. Thirumavalavan, Dy. Gen. Manager, Bharat Electronics Limited, Bangalore

Mr. Sivakumar, CEO, Nimble Wireless, Valasaravakkam, Chennai

Mr. Tilak Kesavapillai, Head of CDMA Engg., Nokia Siemens Networks, Bangalore

Mr. Solaikutty Dhanabal, Academic Manager, National Instruments, India Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. Anandaraj Wilson, IMS – Lead, Alcatel-Lucent Chennai

Mr. Suruli Prasath, Test Development Team, AMS Semiconductors Ltd., Hyderabad

Mr. Paul Russel, Senior Engineer, Air India, Chennai

Mr. Ashok KumarVelusamy, Section Manager, Renault Nissan Technology Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Prashanth Parthasarathy, Director, Srinar Electronics Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mrs. Sharmila Cheezhian, Director of Engineering, Vinchip Systems, Chennai

Mr. Sanjeev Madhav, Global Head, AEP TCS EIS Division, TCS, Chennai

Mrs. G. Muthazhaghi, Associate Vice President, Ramco Systems Ltd., Chennai

Dr. Shalini Sarin, Director - Human Resource, Schneider Electric India Pvt. Ltd., India

Mr.A. Sriniwas, Vice President, Vehicle System COEs MRV, India

Mr. Upendra R. Naithani, General Manager (CAE), Renault Nissan Technology & Business Centre India Private Limited

Mr. Vidyadhar K. Tagade, Director, Vestas Wind Technology India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Ganesh, Managing Director, FluxGen Engineering Technologies Pvt. Ltd.,Bangalore

Mr. Venkateswaran Narayanan, Head, ABB India

Mr. A. M. Arunachalam, Managing Director, Arka Technologies, Chennai

Mr. R.Mohan Das, Director (P&IR), Coal India Ltd.

Dr. Athulan Vijayaraghavan, CTO, System inside

Mr. V. Nagendran, Chairman and Founder, Nagman Instruments and Electronics (P) Ltd.

Mr. Ramani, VP, Avant Garde Systems and Controls Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Amit Vaishnav, Managing Director, Mega Foods Products Madras Limited, Chennai

Mr. Naresh Kumar Vij, Managing Director, Bakers Spices & Ingredient Pvt. Ltd., Coimbatore

Mr. A. D. Padmasingh Isaac, Chairman and Managing Director, AACHI Group of Companies, Chennai

Mr. Sankaran, GM Corp Quality, EID Parry – HO, Nellikuppam

Mr. S. Santosh Kumar, General Manager, Vell Biscuits (P) Ltd., Chennai

Dr. Ajay K Parida, Executive Director, M. S. Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai

Dr. Anil Kush, CEO, Vittal Mallya Scientific Research Foundation, United Breweries Group

Dr. K. Narayanasamy Ph.D., Vice President, The Center for Genomic Application, Metahelix Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Sam Santhosh, CEO, SciGenom Labs Pvt. Ltd., CSEZ

Dr. N. Suresh, BioSource Flavors Inc.

Dr. Amol Bokil, Test System Manager, Texas Instruments

Mr. Ashok Raman, Sr. Vice President, Ionidea Inc. Bangalore

Mr. G. Bala Bhaskar, Competency Head, Enterprise Security Solutions, Wipro Technologies

Dr. Chandrasekar Dharuman, Founder & CEO, Sriseshaa Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Kalyan Kumar, VP & Chief Technology Architect, HCL Technologies-ISD

Mr. Kunal Ruvala, Director - Software Engineering, EMC Software and Services India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Mahesh Arumugam, Founder & CEO, Alpha Cloud Labs

Mr. PVS Murthy, Global Head, Information Risk Management Practice, Global Consulting Practice, Tata Consultancy Services

Ms. Nagamani Murthy, Senior Vice President, Global Delivery Head, Sasken

Mr. Prasad Gorja, Principal Staff & Systems Architecture Engineer, R&D, Digital Networking, Freescale India

Dr. N. Sarat Chandra Babu, Executive Director, C-DAC, Bangalore

Ms. K. V. Sudha, Director, Enterprise Solutions Group, DELL, Bangalore

Mr. T. Srinivasan, Managing Director, VMware-India and SAARC

Mr. Santhosh Srinivasan, Director, MSS Security Operations Information Security Group, Symantec Corporation

Ms. Sheenam Ohrie, VP, Suite Test Engineering, SAP Labs India

Mr. C. Vaira Vel, Vice President, Global IT Services, Ford Technology Services India

Mr. Vinay B. Nyamati, Managing Director, V&V Comptech Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Dr. Sudhir Dixit, Researcher, Ex. Director, HP Labs India WWRF – Wireless World Research Forum, USA

Mr. Anand Kumar Tyagi, General Manager (Technical & Projects), The Malt Company India Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon

Mr. Arumugam Muthu, Managing Director, Rainbow Control System Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Claudios Fernando, Woory Automotives India Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. S. J. Jawahar, Vice President, Global Sourcing, TVS & Sons Ltd.

Mr. Jagdish Shukla, Managing Director, Servilinik System Ltd., Vadodara

Mr. K. Kennady, Country Manager, Bonfiglioli Transmissions (India) Ltd.

Mr. K. R. S. R. Krishna, Vice President, Petrofac Engineering Services India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Richard Puthota, Director, Cookson Electronics, Cookson India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Sachin Kumar Shukla, Project Manager, Tricon InfoTech Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. R. Srinivasa Raghavan, Director, Centre Head – Mysore Development Centre, Calsoft Labs – An Alten Company Mr. S. Sunil, Sr. Vice President (Operations), Chemtrols Industries Ltd.

Ms. K. Susheela, General Manager, Dodsal Engineering and Construction (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Thirumugan, Director, RLT Instrumentation Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. J. Vishnuvardhan, Managing Director, TREND Automation India

Mr. L. S. Jayaraman, Executive Vice President (Projects), Sundaram Brake Linings, Chennai

Mr. Kaniappan, Whole time Director, WABCO India Ltd., Chennai

Mr. A. V. Kiran Kumar, General Manager and Head, Timken India Manufacturing Private Ltd., Chennai

Mr. S. Narayanan, Vice President (Operations), Bimetal Bearing Ltd., Chennai

Dr. V. MadhusudanAtre, Director, Applied Materials India Pvt. Chennai

Mr. Markus Venitz, General Manager, Quality BMW India Ltd., Chennai

Mr. V. R. Pappu, President, Sharma Centre for Heritage Education, Chennai

Mr. P. S. Rajamani, President (Operations), Simpson & Co. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. S. Ravishankar, Director, Exports Super Auto Forge Ltd., Chennai

Mr. C. Siva Kumar, Chief Executive, Prabha Engineers, Chennai

Mr. Srinivasan, Managing Director, Shardlow India Limited, Chennai

Mr. T. V. Subba Rao, President (Operations), Nippo Batteries Co. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. B. Thiagarajan, President, Air-conditioning and Refrigeration Products Group, Blue Star Limited, Chennai

Mr. P. R. Umamaheswaran, Vice President (Operations), Lucas TVS Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Anand Purusothaman, CEO, Payoda Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. G. Arputham, AVP, Aricent, Chennai

Mr. Arun Chandran, Director, Global Malware Support Operations, McAfee, USA

Mr. Krishnakanth Prabhala, Senior Director, Head of Technology India, Capital IQ

Dr. Mariappan Vaithilingam, Software Development Manager, Amazon Development Centre, Bangalore

Mr. Niranjan Kumar, Senior Vice President, NTT Data Global Delivery, Bangalore

Mr. R. Ramkumar, GM Quality, RNTBCI IS&IT Ascendas IT Park, Chennai

Mr. Shiva Balivada, Co-Founder, NanoLand Global Ltd., London

Dr. Kota Murali, Chief Nanotechnologist, IBM India, Bangalore

Dr. T. S. Kumaravel, Founder Chairman, GLR Labs Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Dr. Nitin S. Kale, Chief Technology Officer, Nanosniff Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Pravin A. Pandharkame, Vice President, Nano Inks and Coatings Pvt. Ltd., Sarigam

Dr. Shyam Sunder Tiwari, Managing Director, Sensors Technology Private Limited, Gwalior

Dr. A. R. Phani, Managing Director, Nano-RAM Technologies, Bangalore

Dr. S. S. Murugan, Managing Director, GLR Labs Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

MEMBERS OF RESEARCH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Fostering research has always been a priority at SRM Institute of Science and Technology. The research activities in the University include academic research and funded research projects in the Faculties of Engineering and Technology, Science and Humanities and Medical Health Sciences. SRM Institute of Science and Technology values research and innovation in almost all streams.

Composition of the Committee

The Committee shall comprise:

Chairman	:	Vice - Chancellor
Vice Chairman	:	Director (Research)
Ex-Officio Members	:	Pro Vice-Chancellor (P&D)
		Registrar
		Controller of Examinations
		All Faculty Directors
		All Faculty Deans
Members	:	3 or 4 faculty members to be nominated by
		the Chairman in the Professor, Associte
		Professors and Asst. Professor levels
External members	:	3 Professors from reputed Research Institutes
		And 1 from an Industry, nominated by the
		Chairman
Member Secretary	:	Dean (Research)

Terms of Reference

- 1. To work with Faculty/Schools/departments to create the appropriate environment and associated infrastructure to enable the Institute's research and impact to be positioned at the forefront of national and international developments, both taking account of and shaping future agendas.
- 2. To suggest the priority areas of research in the Faculty / Schools / departments particularly with reference to the role and responsibility of

the Institute taking into account the facilities available in the Institute and expertise of the faculty members. Further, the suggested trust areas to have great visibility and societal impact.

- 3. To promote collaboration and interdisciplinary research both internally and externally, nationally and internationally, in order to improve the quality of the Institute's research. The Research Advisory Committee could advise and help the faculty members to establish collaboration with national laboratories and premier institutions.
- 4. To advise on the development of strategic research partnerships with business and industry.
- 5. To oversee the development and delivery of appropriate staff development activities for researchers.
- 6. To oversee local implementation of national research-related initiatives such as Smart Cities., Also, the RAC could suggest and guide in establishing Centers of Excellence (CoEs)
- 7. To advise on and monitor progress towards research grants received by the faculty members from the Government agencies, industries, etc.
- 8. To develop and review policies and practices to improve the quality, impact and quantity of research activity, monitor implementation and evaluate outcomes.
- 9. To approve procedures for allocating research funds and monitor their implementation.
- 10. To formulate guidelines pertaining to the conduct of Ph.D. and Post-Doctoral research programs offered by SRMIST on the lines prescribed by the UGC.

Frequency of the Meetings

Minimum of two meetings shall be scheduled in a year. Additional meetings may be scheduled on need basis.

Quorum

The quorum for meetings shall be 1/3 of the membership.

Term of the membership

Nominated members shall serve for a term of two years.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

The Office of International Relations (OIR) assists international students to adjust to and fully participate in the SRM Institute of Science and Technology campus community. It deals with the following:

- Admissions of NRI and Foreign students to various programs in the faculties of Engineering and Technology, Medicine and Health Sciences, Science and Humanities, and Management
- Recruitment of visiting professors from foreign Universities
- Facilitating the accommodation and other needs of the international students and faculty staying in the campus
- Student exchange and faculty exchange programs
- Building relationships with foreign Universities and Organizations, exploring new areas of cooperation, and facilitating MoUs and collaboration
- Organizing orientation programs and socio-cultural programs for the international community

The OIR also provides orientation to new students prior to the start of the academic year. OIR provides counseling on personal, academic and financial matters, immigration procedures, programs for social and cultural exchange, information about international employment and need-based English classes for the international students. OIR also assists new students through orientation and registration, and the staff are available at all times to assist in case of any problem.

Visiting Faculty on Long Tenure

Visiting faculty from foreign Universities are a boon to the University as they help to:

- promote international education;
- enhance the quality of research and
- build exposure to different cultures and international trends.

A few faculties from foreign Universities are teaching at SRM IST on long tenure. Many more visit the campus for academic and research purposes on an ongoing basis. This gives both the students and the faculty greater opportunities for mutual interaction and learning. The visiting faculties currently at SRM are:

- Prof. Mohan Isaac, Australia
- Prof. Mohan Ranganathan, France
- Dr. Joseph Zohar, Israel
- Dr. Walid Sarhan, Jordan
- Dr. Edward Y.Chang, Japan
- Dr. Hiroya Ikeda, Japan
- Dr. Ian Ferguson, Japan
- Prof. Yasuhiro Hayakawa, Japan
- Dr. Min-soo Lee, Korea
- Ms. Gang Kyung A, South Korea
- Dr. Rutger Jan Van Der Gaag, Netherlands
- Dr. Solomon Ratemane, South Africa
- Prof. Usha Gunawardhana, Sri Lanka
- Ms. Lingyun Tsai, Taiwan
- Prof. Dinesh Bhugra, UK
- Dr. Sabyasachi Bhaumik, UK
- Dr. Seshagiri Rao Nimmagadda, UK
- Dr. Subodh Dave, UK
- Dr. Thilak Rathnayake, UK
- Dr. Ananda K. Pandurangi, USA
- Dr. Karthikeyan Nagarathnam, USA
- Dr. P. S. Neelakanta, USA
- Dr. Thimmiah Muralidharan, USA

Faculty from Universities across the world visit SRMISTfor both academic and research purposes.

Following are the SRM's Partnering institutions:

USA

Partners Medical International Inc. (PMI) University of Wisconsin, River Falls Carnegie Meleon University University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee University of California, Davis New Jersey Institute of Technology University of Dayton University of New Hampshire Virginia Commonwealth University University of Georgia ELS International Education Pathways Pvt. Ltd. Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago University of Missouri, Columbia The Regents of the University of California University of Wisconsin, Madison St. John Fisher College George Washington University The University of Toledo University of California, Berkeley College Board

MEXICO

University Autonoma Del Estado De Morelos

UK

University of Warwick

University of Dundee Lancaster University Birmingham City University Keele University The Royal College of Psychiatrists University of Reading King's College London University of the West of England University of the West of England University of Hull University of Nottingham

CHILE

University of Talca

FRANCE

Lille Catholic University (ISA, HEI, ISEN) Francois Rabelais University (University of Tours) EFREI Engineering School of Information and Digital Technology The University of Orleans Institue Polytechnique des Sciences Avancees (IPSA)

ITALY

ALMA

CANADA

Nippissing University

GERMANY

Furtwangen University University of Applied Sciences, Bochum Hochschule Ravensburg-Weingarten, (University of Applied Sciences) FHM University of Applied Sciences

SWEDEN

Umeå University University West

WEST AFRICA

All Nations University

SINGAPORE

Management Development Institute of Singapore At - Sunrice

SWITZERLAND IMI

MALAYSIA

Taylor's School of Hospitality and Tourism University Malaysia Pahang University Tenaga Nasional AIMST University

JAPAN

Kyushu Institute of Technology Union of Japanese Scientist and Engineers Tokai University NEC Corporation Shizuoka University Waseda University Okayama University

AUSTRALIA La Trobe University

University of Technology Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology University of New South Wales The University of Melbourne Flinders University University of Western Sydney Charles Darwin University SAE Institute University of Western Australia Carnegie Mellon University

CHINA

Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University Huanghe Science and Technology College LinYi Normal University Hubei University of Technology Yangtze University Wuhan Technical College of Communications Henan University of Finance & Economics North East Normal University Jilin University Department of Science and Technology Beijing Sailcon Education Co. Ltd. CDFY Education and Training Co. Ltd. Changchun University of Science & Technology Wuhan Polytechnic

KOREA

Youngsan University Hannam University Sungkyunkwan University Dongguk University Duksung Women's University

NETHERLANDS

HAN University Saxion University of Applied Science Delft University of Technology

TAIWAN

National Tsing Hua University Tzu Chi University Sister School Tzu Chi University National Taipei University of Technology Taipei Medical University The Ministry of Economic Affairs National Kaohsiung Normal University Asia University National Formosa University AnaGlobe Technology Inc Taiwan Internet of Things Alliance

ZIMBABWE

Harare Institute of Technology Africa University

IRELAND University College Cork

DUBAI

University of Dubai

SPAIN

ESIC Business and Marketing School

The University of Polytecnica Valencia

TURKEY Middle East Technical University

NEW ZEALAND The University of Otago

INDONESIA

Ahmad Dahlan University University Indonesia The University of Sumatera Utara Sari Mutiara Indonesia University London School of Public Relations University of Telkom

TANZANIA

Kampala International University

UGANDA

Kampala International University

COURSES OF STUDY

UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMS DEGREE 1. Business Administration (Full Time) B.B.A 2. Integrated MBA (Full Time) B.B.A + M.B.A (Only at Delhi NCR Campus, Ghaziabad, UP) DEGREE

1.	Business Administration(Full Time)	M.B.A
2.	Business Administration(Full Time)	M.B.A Hospital
		Management
3.	Business Administration(Part Time)	M.B.A

DUAL DEGREE PROGRAMS

1.	Public Health and Business Administration (Full Time)	M.B.A.,M.P.H
2.	Health Management and Business Administration (Full	M.B.A.,M.H.M
	Time)	

MASTER OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES (MMS) PROGRAMS

1. MMS-BANKING & FINANCIAL SERVICES

DOCTORAL PROGRAMS

1.	Business Administration		Ph.D.
----	--------------------------------	--	-------

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

In pursuance of the National Action Plan of the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), Bangalore, for performance evaluation, assessment and accreditation and quality upgradation of institutions of higher education, there is a stipulation that every accredited institution should establish an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) as a post-accreditation quality sustenance measure. Since quality enhancement is a continuous process, the IQAC will become a part of an institution's system and work towards realizing the goals of quality enhancement and sustenance. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the performance of institutions. The IQAC will make a significant and meaningful contribution in the post-accreditation phase of institutions. During the post-accreditation period, the IQAC will channelize the efforts and measures of an institution toward academic excellence.

Strategies

IQAC shall evolve mechanisms and procedures for

- ensuring timely, efficient and progressive performance of academic, administrative and financial tasks;
- maintaining and upgrading the relevance and quality of academic and research programs;
- equitable and affordable access of academic programs to various sections of society;
- optimizing and integrating modern methods of teaching and learning.
- establishing the credibility of evaluation procedures;
- ensuring the adequacy, maintenance and functioning of the support structure and services and
- sharing research and networking with other institutions in India and abroad.

Functions

Some of the functions expected of the IQAC are:

- Development and application of quality benchmarks/parameters for various academic and administrative activities of an institution;
- Dissemination of information on various quality parameters of higher education;
- Organization of workshops and seminars on quality related themes and promotion of quality circles;
- Documentation of the various programs/activities leading to quality improvement;
- Acting as a nodal agency of the institution for quality-related activities; and
- Preparation of the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) to be submitted to NAAC based on the quality parameters.

Benefits

IQAC will facilitate:

- A heightened level of clarity and focus in institutional functioning towards quality enhancement and facilitate internalization of the quality culture;
- The enhancement and integration among the various activities of the institution and institutionalize many good practices;
- A sound basis for decision making to improve institutional functioning;
- A positive change in the institution; and
- Better internal communication.

Recent contributions by IQAC to the Faculty of Engineering and Technology

• Accreditation of five engineering programs at Kattankulathur campus by Engineering Accreditation Commission and Computing

Accreditation Commission of ABET

(https://www.abet.org)

- Advisory role in IET accreditation process
- Development of regulations and curriculum
- Participation in media conducted surveys
- Preparation of reports for submission to UGC/MHRD/AIU
- Participation in NIRF(MHRD)/QS/Times Higher Education ranking surveys
- Advisory role in enhancing research publications, patents, faculty recruitment
- Preparation of annual MHRD-AISHE report
- Preparation of University annual report

Faculty members in charge of the IQAC

- Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj Pandian, (Principal Coordinator)
- Mr. A. Arokiaraj Jovith, (Assistant Professor Sr.G)
- Ms. R. Thenmozhi, (Assistant Professor O.G)
- Dr. V. M. Ponniah, (Dean, SOM)
- Dr. R. Arivalagan, (Associate Professor, SOM)
- Dr. S. Sujatha, (Assistant Professor Sr.G, SOM)

UNIVERSITY LIBRARY

The University Library spreads across the ground plus three floors with a built-up area of 1.5 lakh sq. ft. in the University Administrative Block, constructed in modern and functional lines. It is centrally air-conditioned with CCTV surveillance and automated with Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) Technology.

The University Library collection includes 1,40,366 volumes of books with 61,066 titles on Engineering and Technology, Management, Physical Sciences, Life Sciences, Humanities, and Architecture. The library subscribes to 254 print journals and 16,939 e-journals including IEL Online (Level 1), ACM Digital Library, Springer Link, Science Direct, ASTM, SAE Digital Library, Nature, Pro Quest-ABI Inform, Emerald, SCOPUS, EBSCO (Management, CINAHL and Dentistry Database), SCC Online 16,691 E-books and from publishers like John Wiley, Elsevier, Springer, McGraw Hill and IET Publications to cater to ever-growing needs of students, staff and research scholars. Members can access these resources throughout the campus through Wi-Fi.

The University Library has sections like Stack Area, 200-seater Reading Halls in each floor, A Conference Hall, SC/ST Book Bank Section, Technical Section, Library Office and Seminar Hall. There is a separate library for School of Architecture, School of Law and a separate section for Braille.

The library has facilities like a well-furnished Video Hall containing 700 Video programs, NPTEL Video courses and other e-Learning resources initiated by the Government of India Shodhsindu, Shodhganga and National Digital Library (NDL).

The Library is also a member of the Regional Level Network of Madras Library Network (MALIBNET) and National Level Network of Developing Library Network (DELNET) that enables the staff and students to access all the major participating libraries in India. The library also facilitates Inter-Library Loan (ILL) and Contents Page Service. Also, the library has facilities such as Internet browsing center and Reprography Section. SRMIST is a Life Member of the Institution of Engineers, Kolkata, British Council Library, Chennai, American Information Services Center, Anna University and Madras University Library to facilitate the members to borrow journals/magazines and video programs that are not available in SRM.

To access and benefit these facilities, members have to follow the rules and regulations listed below. They are intended to regulate the use of library resources, and they are reviewed periodically to meet the requirements.

1. MEMBERSHIP

Membership is open to all the faculty, staff, research scholars and students of SRM Institute of Science and Technology.

2. WORKING HOURS

The working hours are as follows:

A. Central Library

All days (Including Sunday)	8.00 am to 12.00 Midnight
Summer Holidays	9.00 am to 5.30 pm
(Except Sunday)	

Circulation Counter Functions

Monday to Friday	8.15 am to 10.00 pm
Saturday & Sunday	10.00 am to 5.00 pm

B. Architecture Library and School of Law Library

Monday to Friday	8.30 am to 4.30 pm
Saturday & Sunday	Holidays

C. Library Office

Monday to Saturday	9.00 am to 5.00 pm
Sunday	Holiday
Lunch Break	1.15 pm to 1.45 pm

D. Holidays

All Government/University Holidays

3. MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY

Category	No. of Books Eligible	Loan Duration	
Teaching Faculty	6	Full semester	
Supporting Staff			
Programmers	4	15 days	
Lab Assistants	2	15 days	
Student Members			
Under Graduates	3	15 days	
Post Graduates	4	15 days	
Research Scholars	4	15 days	

Note: Additional two books are issued to those students who secure a CGPA of 8.5 and above. The HoD can recommend the list to the library through the Director.

Members are responsible for all the books borrowed on their cards.

All final year student members should get "No Dues Certificate" from the University Library. The Course Completion/Mark Sheet, Degree Certificate will be given only on production of the No Dues Certificate from the University Library.

Similarly, the staff members who intend to leave the Institution should settle all the dues including the ID cards and obtain a No Dues Certificate (NOC) from the University Librarian.

4. LOSS OF ID CARDS

- Loss of ID cards (Smart Card 4K) should be reported immediately to the University Library so as to block the account.
- Duplicate ID cards will be issued by the Department of ITKM on

payment of Rs.1000/-to all members on giving an undertaking that they will continue to be held responsible for any loss arising from the inadvertent use or misuse of the lost card.

5. LENDING OF BOOKS

- Books other than reference books will be issued to student members for a period of only 15 days. For teachers, the loan period is one full semester.
- Reference Books, Encyclopedias, Hand Books, Dictionaries, Periodicals, Student Project Reports, Dissertations, Theses and Back Volumes will not be issued and IT IS ONLY FOR REFERENCE.
- Two renewals will be permitted if there are no reservations against these books. For renewal, the books have to be produced at the library counter.
- The member can also renew the same through online *http://emanager.srmuniv.ac.in/elibrary* using their login.
- Members, before leaving the counter, must check whether the books they intend to borrow are in good condition; any damage/marking should be immediately reported to the Librarian failing which the member to whom the book was issued will be held responsible.
- Books that are in special demand shall be lent for shorter periods as may be necessary, and books lent may be recalled any time, if required.
- Absence will not be accepted as an excuse for the delay in the return/renewal of books.

6. OVER DUE CHARGES

• Members are advised to return/renew the books on or before the due date marked on the book, failing which a penalty will be collected. The details of the penalty are as follows:

01 - 15 days	Rs.1/-per day
16 - 30 Days	Rs.2/- per day (from day one)
31 days and above	Rs.5/- (from day one)

Undue delay in returning the books will result in the cancellation of membership.

7. LOSS OF BOOKS

Loss of books, if any, should be reported to the library immediately, and it should be replaced with a new copy must be paid the overdue charges, if any

In case the borrower is unable to replace the books that are lost, he/she will be levied a penalty three times the cost of the book plus overdue charges, if any.

8. RESERVATION OF BOOKS

Members can reserve books that have been issued through the library website: *http://emanager.srmuniv.ac.in/elibrary*. The availability status will be informed to the members by email, or they can check the reservation status in the library web site. The reserved book(s) will be kept at the issue counter for 2 days. If members fail to collect the book(s) within 2 days, the book(s) will be given to the next member in the wait list.

9. LENDING OF LAPTOP

- A laptop can be borrowed from the library for 14 days.
- A borrowed laptop should be returned/renewed on the due date, failing which a penalty of Rs.50/- will be collected as late charge per day.
- The loan period will not be extended, and transfer to other members is also not permitted.
- System settings set at the time of issue should not be changed.
- No password protection for booting the system should be set.
- The working condition of the laptop should be carefully checked at the time of issue. The ITKM can be contacted for additional application software requirement.
- The concerned member should bear the sole responsibility for any physical damage to the laptop and its accessories.
- In case of any loss or damage to the laptop, the cost shall be recovered from or a replacement shall be made by the concerned members.

10. GENERAL

- All members should display their identity cards prominently, and it should be produced to the security, if required.
- Personal books, files and hardbound materials and other articles (except a small note book or loose sheets of papers) are not allowed inside the library. Members have to deposit their personal belongings at the deposit counter near the entrance.
- Silence should be strictly observed inside the library.
- Use of mobile phones inside the library is prohibited.
- The members are accountable for any damage caused by them to the books or other University properties. If so, they will be required to replace the book or other damaged material.
- Misbehavior in the library will lead to cancellation of membership and other serious disciplinary action.
- Any marking or writing in the books is strictly prohibited. If any damage/marking is found, the concerned member should replace the book.
- Irrespective of any of the above, the decision of the University authorities in all matters is final.

"A Book is a gift you can open again and again"

- Garrison Keillor

CAMPUS FACILITIES

PLACEMENT AND TRAINING CELL

The Career Center in SRM Institute of Science and Technology plays a vital role in making SRM a favored destination for many national and international organizations to recruit fresh talent nurtured at the University.

The excellent infrastructure of the Career Center facilitates activities like preplacement talks, written tests, group discussions, and interviews as per the requirements of the recruiting organizations.

Career Center encompasses the Placement Office (PO) and the Career Development Centre (CDC). The Career Centre enables the students to take up in-plant training and project work in major industries. Continuous institute-industry interaction, pre-joining learning initiatives, participating in industrial exhibitions, fairs, seminars to promote useful interaction with the industries and alumni activities are some of the initiatives of Placement Office. Other initiatives include MOUs for Curriculum and Faculty Development with industry giants like TCS, KPIT, Mahindra & Mahindra and Wipro, to name a few.

The Career Development Center has three verticals-Quants, Soft Skills and Verbal, with a team of highly experienced faculty, to prepare students across six semesters and make them industry ready.

International companies like Works Application, Fuji Xerox, NEC, EMRIL, CCC, etc. visit SRM IST for campus recruitment offering packages ranging from Rs. 18 Lakhs p.a. to Rs. 35 Lakhs p.a.

In 2017-18 SRM has a record of 519 companies visiting SRM IST to recruit talent, which in itself is a testimony to SRM IST's commitment to excellence.

STUDENTS COUNSELING CENTRE

The SCC is a platform where students, teachers and parents stay connected.It is a centre for effective redressal of challenges & problems faced by students. It is a unique target oriented system that involves parents, teachers, wardens etc. The objective is to help students overcome concerns like anxiety due to exams, loneliness, change in culture, low confidence level, hostel life, decision making dilemmas, academic problems, and lack of self assurance or difficulty in adapting to the new environment.

Counseling gives the students a chance to talk their minds. It enables them to understand the cause of anxiety more rationally and helps them to cope and deal with difficult situations. Senior faculty members from all schools form the core team. Also, an experienced student counselor is available in the campus for this purpose. All the matters discussed during the counseling are kept confidential.

Contact details of Counselor -	Mr. Ravindran (044-27417173)	
	Room No. 7, 4th Floor	
	Central Library Building	
	SRM IST	
	Kattankulathur	

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)

As per the guidelines laid down by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India for the constitution of 'Internal Complaints Committee' for 'Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace', the said committee is constituted in SRM Institute of Science and Technology with the following members.

S.No	Name	Designation
1	Dr. N. Chandraprabha, Director (M & HS)	Chairperson
2	Dr. E. Poovammal, Professor – Computer Science & Engg.	Member
3	Dr. Vidyakrishnan, HOD – Dental	Member
4	Dr. K. Anbazhagan, HOD – EFL	Member

5	Mr. Albert, HOD – BCA	Member
6	Prof. R. Vijayalakshmi, Vice Principal, Nursing	Member
7	Ms. Pangajam Aravindhan, Asst.Professor – Medical	Member (Internal Expert)

The above committee deals with all complaints with regards to sexual harassment. The external expert to be one amongst the members will be nominated in due course.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Department of Physical Education was established in the year 1987. The Faculty of Engineering & Technology teams have participated in many of the major tournaments such as Basketball, Cricket, Football, Tennis, Volleyball, Hockey, Athletics, Ball badminton and Indoor games such as Badminton, Table tennis and Chess.

The Directorate of Sports was established in the year 2007. SRM IST has conducted Inter-University tournaments in many of the major games. So far the directorate has organized 19 National Inter University competitions. The University teams have participated in the Inter University tournaments and have brought laurels to the University at the Zonal and All India levels. The University Chess, Basketball, Volleyball, Ball badminton, Cricket, Tennis, Table Tennis, Kabaddi, Football and Hockey Teams have won championships in the All India Inter University competitions.

During 2017-18 the University organized South Zone Inter-University volleyball (Men) tournament and South Zone Inter University Table Tennis (W) Tournament. SRM IST offers admission for the top level achievers in sports under Sports quota. Around 360 students are enjoying free boarding and lodging and tuition fee waiver under Sports quota. Last year eleven of our University teams qualified for the National Inter-University competitions from South Zone in which 3 teams secured 1st position, 3 teams secured 2nd position and two teams secured 3rd position in the National Inter-University competition.

One of our athletes Ms. Esther of II- MBA secured II position in pole vault in the All India Inter-University Athletic Meet which was held at Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur.

Four students from SRM IST were selected for world cup 2017 chess tournament which was held at Croatia.

Three Volley ball players from SRM IST are representing India and participating in the 19th Asian for men under 20 years. Volley ball Championship which is to be held in Bahrain between 21st and 28th July 2018.

The Directorate of Sports conducted a 6-week Certificate Course in Sports Coaching in Athletics, Basketball, Hockey and Volleyball in collaboration with Sports Authority of India. 141 persons completed the course successfully.

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)

NSS was commissioned in SRM Institute of Science and Technology in 2003. The activities of the NSS mainly focus on Community Development Services, Social Service, Environmental Awareness Programs, Health Awareness Programs and Technology Transfer Programs. The NSS at SRM IST has guidelines to conduct various Regular and Special Camping activities. This ensures uniformity in the organization and conduct of the programs. The NSS volunteers benefit from the NSS activities as they get exposed to the sensitive issues of the downtrodden, need of the hour remedies, team work, time management and health issues. As a result of all this, they develop self-confidence, compassion, commitment, leadership qualities, positive attitude and above all, they turn out to be better individuals to survive in the 21st century.

The National Service Scheme (NSS) aims at involving the youth in community service through education. Students give their time, talent, and energy for social work. It trains them to fulfill their social responsibilities as citizens. The experience of coming into close contact with the poorer section of the society molds the volunteers in the best possible way to face reality. A few students opt for such programs out of personal interest. Awarding one credit for NSS ensures that all students participate and benefit from it, thus drawing every individual to learn to serve mankind with humility.

In order to render service to the community, the NSS volunteer undertakes various activities inside the campus and also outside the campus, particularly in the adopted villages, temples, common places like railway junction, bus stand and slums. These activities are normally conducted during weekends.

The Regular Activities are conducted with the help of the concerned Department Heads and the faculty members interested in social service. A program close to the heart is the adoption of a village or an area as a whole. The volunteers exhibit a greater sense of responsibility when they serve in the adopted villages. These activities are mainly a part of the Community Service and Health Awareness Programs. The Regular and Special Camp activities carried out are listed below:

- i) Environment Enrichment Programs
- ii) Health Awareness Programs
- iii) Educational Programs
- iv) Women Empowerment Programs
- v) Social Service Programs
- vi) Production Oriented Programs
- vii) Relief & Rehabilitation work during Natural calamities
- viii) Creation of Durable Assets
- ix) Donation of computers, appliances and kits to school children
- x) Medical support to school children and village public
- xi) Cleaning of school grounds, temples and planting trees
- xii) Conducting short courses for school children and unemployed youth
- xiii) Organizing blood donation camps periodically in association with many Government Hospital blood banks and Rotary club blood banks
- xiv) Collection of used dresses; washing them and distributing them to

the needy people in and around SRM IST campus and in the vicinity of Kanchipuram District in association with NGOs

xv) Visits to orphanages and old age homes and entertaining them by conducting competitions in their premises, rewarding them with attractive and useful prizes and taking them to different intellectual places like, libraries, museums and offering them food for the whole day during weekends

The NSS student volunteers celebrate Independence Day, NSS Day and Republic Day every year in the campus by bringing government school students to SRM campus and organizing interesting events on social interest, cleanliness, discipline and environmental awareness. One of our 2nd year students participated in the Republic Day parade in New Delhi in 2013 and a first year student won prize in marathon organized near Marina in 2016.

NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)

The objective of National Cadet Corps is to develop character, comradeship, and capacity for leadership among the youth in India. The NCC at SRM motivates the students with the best training and the ideals of selfless service. The training inculcates team spirit and a sense of nationalism and it also helps in developing the overall personality of an individual. The SRM NCC (Senior Division-SD) under 1 (Tamilnadu) Signal Company NCC [1 (TN) SIG COY NCC] was started in August 1996. The first and the second year students are enrolled for a duration of three years. We also enroll girls in the NCC since 2005, and the total allotted strength including girls is 83. The Obstacle Area was established in the year 2009 to train the cadets. NCC parades are regularly conducted in Dr. T. P. Ganesan Auditorium Ground every Saturday from 7.00 to 11.00 a.m. as per the Parade Schedule. Preparade meeting is also conducted in front of the NCC Office every Friday from 4.30 to 5.30 p.m.

The NCC cadets actively participate in the Independence Day and Republic Day celebrations in the campus. Annual Training Camp, Republic Day Camp (RDC–New Delhi), Inter Group Competitions (IGC), National Integration Camp (NIC) and special camps such as Trekking Camp, Firing Camp are

held periodically. The NCC cadets also get the opportunity to visit various countries like Singapore, Srilanka, Bangladesh, Maldives and Taiwan through Youth Exchange Program (YEP) to represent our country. SRM NCC cadets also organize social service events like Anti-Drug Rally, Blood Donation Camp, Anti-Plastic Rally. They visit orphanages and old age homes and tap public consciousness regarding Consumer Awareness, Cancer & AIDS awareness, etc. The Cadets are encouraged to complete "B" and "C" certificate examinations and to join Defence Services like Army, Navy and Airforce.

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

The Directorate of Alumni Affairs was established in September 2016 to look after the alumni needs for the entire University. It was earlier functioning as the Alumni Office since 2007. The major objectives of the Directorate are to enhance the coordination between SRM IST and its alumni, to improve the interaction of alumni with the students and the faculty members, to establish alumni chapters in India and abroad, to maintain the database of alumni and to look after the interests of SRM alumni.

A new event, Alumni Day, was started from 2017 and this will continue to be an annual event where alumni from all faculties and years will be invited. Notable commendation awards were presented on Alumni Day 2017 to four alumni. This will also be a regular feature. Regular meetings of the Chennai chapter have been initiated and will be replicated for other chapters.

The alumni office holds two internship fairs and two alumni achievers meet every year. These events have been quite successful and draw crowds from the student community.

One of the major activities of the office is to invite the alumni to visit the campus and host them during their visit. Alumni are also invited to meet the students, interact with them and guide them on their careers. Another initiative of the office is to conduct the department alumni meets and reunions of groups of alumni at the campus.

Other activities of the office include increasing the involvement of the alumni through their contributions such as sponsored labs, joint research collaborations, donation of books to the library and offering of internships. Alumni coordinators (faculty) and student coordinators are present in all departments to increase the collaboration with alumni.

Five alumni chapters at Singapore, US East Coast (New Jersey), US West Coast (California), Dubai and Chennai act as fully independent units, and the Alumni Office facilitates their smooth running.

The online alumni portal is available for discussions, job links, search facilities for alumni to contact their friends, and albums are some of the provisions available for the registered alumni.

Reflections, the alumni newsletter, is published bimonthly.

Contact details for the Directorate:

Prof. R. Venkataramani	Director	044-27417273/9940036005
Dr. Deeptha Thattai	Coordinator	044-27417272/9176055814
Mr. Nakul Mehrotra	Student Coordina	ator : 7338707497

Office: 4th Floor, University Building (UB17): 044-27456726/27417272 E-mail: feedback.alumni@srmuniv.ac.in Facebook: www.facebook.com/srmuaa LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/srmuaa/

MEDICAL FACILITIES

The SRM Medical College & Hospital offers 24-hour service to the students and staff.

Ambulance Phone Nos.	:	044-47432444 / 27478000
		9841589281/9841589282
		105786 (Toll Free)
Hospital and Casualty Phone Nos.	:	044 - 27451568/47432345

PRAYER HALLS

There are prayer halls inside the campus behind City Union Bank.

CATERING FACILITIES

There are many AC and Non AC high quality cafeterias and canteens in the University Campus. Tasty and hygienic vegetarian and non-vegetarian food is available almost round the clock. Further details are provided in the website http://mysrm.srmuniv.ac.in/mysrm/eatouts.

BANKING FACILITY

Indian Bank (Adjacent to Royal Café – Main Campus)

Working hours: 10.00 am -3.30 pm. (Monday to Saturday)
2nd and 4th Saturdays - HolidaysCash Transaction: 10.00 am -3.30 pm.Website: http://www.indian-bank.comPhone: 044-27417777

City Union Bank (Opposite to Java Green)

Working hours		10.00 am. – 4.00 pm. (Monday to Saturday)				
		2 nd and 4 th Saturdays – Holidays				
Cash Transaction	:	10.00 am2.00 pm. and 2.30 pm3.30 pm.				
Non Cash Transaction	:	3.30 pm. To 4.00 pm.				
Website: http://www.cityunionbank.com.						
Phone: 044-27455759						

SBI INTOUCH SRM CAMPUS

Working hours : 10.00 am. - 6.30 pm. (Monday to Saturday) 2^{nd} and 4^{th} Saturdays – Holidays

Insta Savings Account Opening (Digital Branch), Insta Photo debit card for Non home branch customers, All personal segment Loans. Fully digital Branch Phone: 044-27453460,Mail : sbi.19004@sbi.co.in

ATMs

City Union Bank ATMs

Location: One ATM and Two Cash deposit Machines are placed at either

side of the bank. Two ATMs are close to the entrance of Valliammai Engineering College, Kattankulathur campus and another 1 ATM near Gate 4 of the Main Campus.

Indian Overseas Bank ATM

Location: Opposite to the auditorium and to the SRM General Hospital State Bank of India ATM and ICICI Bank Location: Ground Floor of the University Building

Post Office

The Kattankulathur Post Office is located in the Main Campus.Working hours:8.30 am. - 1.30 pm.2.00 pm. - 4.30 pm.

9.00 am. - 11.30 am. (Saturday)

SRM GENERAL STORES, SUPERMARKETS AND STATIONERY SHOPS

Supermarkets are available inside and outside the hostel premises. Stationery outlets like Higginbothams are also available in the campus.

GYMNASIUM

Gymnasium for men is behind the City Union Bank, next to the prayer halls. For women, it is inside the Ladies' Hostel Premise.

DTP AND REPROGRAPHICS SECTION

Faculty of Engineering and Technology has three full-fledged DTP Sections, which are in the Main Campus, University Block and Tech Park. They are networked and have high-end computers with scanners, high-end network printers and color printers. This section provides useful service to the students, especially in the compilation of their project reports, and also help in preparing graphic design, layouts, banners and books for publication.

SRM Hostels

SRM IST has twenty-eight hostels, twenty-one for boys and seven for girls. The primary objective of the hostel is to provide a 'Home away from Home' to students, where the environment is conducive for both studying and living.

Facilities in the Hostels

- All the hostels have high speed Wi-Fi connectivity and are provided with solar water heating systems, mineral water supply, water cooler in each floor and generator power supply.
- While most hostels have common washrooms, a few blocks are available with attached bath and AC rooms too.
- There are all facilities like Laundry, gym, prayer halls, games, sports and cultural activities that help in building camaraderie and in promoting overall personality development.
- There is an "in campus" full fledged hospital, with ambulance facility available for emergency cases.

Contact Numbers:

Hostel Office	: 044-27456363 /27453159
Helpdesk	: 044-27456364/8056016602
Office Superintendent	: 9677760261
Dr. K. Anbazhagan, Senior Warden (Gents)	: 9677760260
Dr. D. Sankari, Senior Warden (Ladies)	: 9677760276

STUDENT AFFAIRS

SRM Institute of Science and Technology is the first of its kind to have a full fledged student affairs department to help students develop their personalities, resolve conflicts, develop leadership skills through various initiatives. In cooperation with the faculty and administrators, the department provides specific educational services and programs that facilitate the achievement of students' educational, personal and career goals. Services like counseling and various other programs provide growth enhancing environment.

Graduation is a major transformation period in one's life. Several changes happen in the student's attitude and personality. The student engagement activities aim at developing his/her intellectual, social, emotional and spiritual cores. Students become more self-responsible through interactions and initiatives, and thus become aware of their own strengths and weaknesses. The various clubs, committees and celebrations provide opportunities to showcase their unique talents, teamwork, leadership qualities and thus they develop their managerial skills. This maturity helps them to be better individuals in terms of thinking and feeling, and they become confident individuals with high self esteem.

The Directorate of Student Affairs help the students in conducting various events.

The major extravaganzas are:

Aaruush	:	National Level Intercollegiate Techno
		Management Fest & Competition
Milan	:	National Level Intercollegiate Cultural Fest
		& Competition

AARUUSH

Aaruush is the annual National Level Techno-Management fest of SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Kattankulathur. One of the largest in the nation, it creates an area for the best brains in the country and the world to converge, compete and put to test their technical and management concepts. Aaruush boasts of a plethora of events and guest lectures, with an infusion of cultural exhibitions, workshops, panel discussions, video conferencing, Unconference and the breath-taking Pro shows.

Highlights

Aaruush excels in the platform of entertainment. On all the 4 exhilarating nights of Aaruush, the atmosphere is filled with anticipation and excitement. Aaruush, over the years, has attracted luminaries such as Dr. V. K. Saraswath, Dr. Eswar Natarajan, Mr. Sam Pitroda, Dr. Tessy Thomas, Hon'ble Retd General Dr.V.K.Singh, Mr. Anand Kumar, Ms. Sharddha Sharma, Mr. Shravan and Mr. Sanjay Kumaran, Mr. Harsh Songra, Ms. Mira Erda and Mr. Jairam Pillai to address the gathering with their enlightening guest lectures. Aaruush has seen artists such as Kanan Gill, Zakir Khan, Nitin Gupta, Dilip Chhabria and Rajat Kapoor and bands such as Agnee and Eka enthrall the audience. The specially conducted Pro shows have also had guests such as Sunil Gogoi, Garip Ay, Vilas Nayak and J. Walt to wow the people with their talent.

Championships and Workshops

Competition is a vital part of any fest, and it is no different with Aaruush. 'Championships' brings to the students a platform to test their skills, compete against one another, and emerge victorious. It involves several events and activities in highly competitive fields such as Coding, Sports, and Robotics. Workshop is a medium to engage students with the real world and connect them with the current and trending topics of the industry. The aim of workshops is to provide opportunities to the participants to interact with professionals.

Aaruush Educates

Aaruush, along with an array of technical events, has a social essence to the fest. Supplementing the fest with a tinge of social responsibility, Aaruush organises an interactive event with the underprivileged children and introduces them with basic concepts of science, maths and other basic facts.

Swastika

Swastika, literally translating to 'a good start', is an Inter School Quiz Competition where students from all over the country participate to get an insight into how an actual quiz is organized and conducted in a college.

SRM Eco RUN

The SRM Eco Run is one of its kind and has an ecological cause where students run for the simple cause of keeping the surroundings neat and clean, as SRMIST believes 'cleanliness is next to godliness'. The SRM Eco run was initiated in 2015 and has seen exponential participation in the following years.

Paperbag Campaign

The Paperbag Campaign is a pre-Aaruush initiative that is conducted in association with Paperman aiming to eradicate the use of plastic bags and promote the use of more eco-friendly and safer paper bags for carrying things.

T Summit

The Technical summit (T-Summit) intends to contribute to the society by developing innovative ideas. Innovation is a long process that proposes an irrefutable outcome of development. T-Summit is the gathering of the intellectual cream of the nation for the sessions of unparalleled brainstorming and exchange of ideas. It provides a common platform for fruitful interaction among the colleges of India – to come together and deliberate on issues pertaining to progress and development of the nation as a whole.

Wednesday Speaks

Wednesday Speaks is a unique lecture series where the faculty members and distinguished professors from SRMIST and other colleges speak to the students on a topic provided in advance. This series not only opens up a pathway for students of other departments to attend lectures from faculty members of other branches, but also improves the level of technicality of the fest in advance.

Liter of Light

Liter of Light is a campaign that brings about change by giving something back to the society. In search for the right answer, the Aaruush team install hassle free day-lights in the houses and huts in areas close to the campus.

Envision

Team Envision is a Multidisciplinary technical team of Aaruush that aims to provide solutions to most campus and societal issues and problems. The Team comprises of well-trained individuals in various fields of engineering and technology. The team attends competitions and carries out various activities. It also conducts workshops for school and college students in and around Chennai and hopes to expand its wings in the future.

Industrial Conclave & Unconference

Industrial Conclave provides an opportunity to the budding industrialists to interact with leading personalities, from institutes and companies. The everpopular Unconference gives participants an exposure to marketing and business techniques.

MILAN

There is a need in every college, where the students can come together, amalgamate their efforts and channelize every inch of innate talent to form an event, which would be the very definition of student culture. 'Milan' is one such most awaited National Level Cultural Festival, which brings together enthusiastic students from various colleges to produce a lifelong memorable event.

Milan spots a surfeit of celebrities, main folding the gaiety of the festival and leaves everyone yearning for the next episode of Milan. The events in Milan are a mix of music, dance, drama, literature, art, film making, computer gaming and a variety of other events which aim at bringing out the best in every team and individual. Besides this, several other literary, sports and cultural competitions are held with great enthusiasm. There are 15 plus Clubs led by students conducting a number of activities every month. The students can choose to be in any number of clubs. The various clubs are: Dance, Literary (English, Tamil & Hindi), E-Cell, Social, Environment, Festival, Sports, Music, Movies and Dramatics, Aeromodelling, Self–Defense, Fashion, Creative Arts, Gaming, etc.

These clubs help in enhancing students' skill set and provides innumerable opportunities to represent the institution in external competitions (National and International level).

A team of Student Conveners along with Club Heads and House Captains work together and make things happen throughout the academic year. For more information refer to the website http://soc.srmuniv.ac.in/SOC.

The students are divided into eight houses and several art competitions are held amongst them throughout the year. The eight houses are: AAKASH, AGNI, PRITHVI, TRISHUL, ASTRA, BRAHMOS, SHOURYA& NAAG.

Following are the annual events that are conducted:

- 1. Shuru Fresher's talent exhibition
- 2. Jhalak Inter House Cultural Competition ODD Semester
- 3. Tarana Inter House Cultural Competition EVEN Semester
- 4. Khel Inter House Sports Competition
- 5. Butterflies School Children Competition (Govt. Schools)
- 6. Milan National level Cultural and Sports Festival
- 7. Gratitude day Thanksgiving Day

Apart from the annual events, an array of workshops is organized that enhances the students' ability to assimilate and expand proficiency in their field of interest and choice. They are also given the liberty to explore the available resources and emerge as a successful leader by the end of their course.

PROFESSIONAL TEAMS AND ASSOCIATIONS

SRM INNOVATION AND INCUBATION CENTRE (SIIC)

SIIC is an organization with a mission to promote the right practices in Engineering. The organization's vision is to provide a common platform to create a knowledge sharing hub. After being reborn again, the organization aims to solve problems like resourcing inventory and providing professional training to enhance one's dream projects. Some of the main features of the organization are:

- 1) Bank of Inventory
- 2) Fabrication Laboratory (FabLab)
- 3) Professional Training Program
- 4) Plan 10

SIIC comprises of 11 technical teams, namely ASV, AURA LAB, AUV, ETROS, HUMANOID, ROBOCON, RUDRA, SCRO, UAV, VAIMAANIX and WELKINSAT. Each team is a reputed group of ever evolving student body in their chosen fields. SIIC's recruitment serves as a gateway for all to achieve their glory. The organization brings them the opportunity to pursue their ideas and enhance their abilities. The interested can sign up for the common recruitment at *www.srmiic.com*.

ELECTRONICS CLUB

Electronics club is the student-run organization that strives to impart enthusiasm and passion for electronics and allied fields among students of ECE. The club aims to cater to the various primary needs that are to be addressed to keep in pace with the ever evolving field of electronics. The club aims to uncover those key topics that are not part of the curriculum. The electronics club deals with the simplest topics to the most complex ones. This club helps the students not only in their studies but also in their career. "COMET" an E-magazine is brought out by this club. TEDxSRM Kattankulathur Conference and Arduino Day are hosted by the Electronics club. For more details visit *http://www.srmuniv.ac.in/content/electronicsclub*.

THE CAMBER RACING TEAM

Camber Racing is the official Formula Student Combustion team of SRM IST. It comprises of 40 undergraduate students from a broad range of engineering disciplines, who apply their collective intelligence to engineer an open wheel race vehicle. The team participates in various national and international design competitions organized by the Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE), namely Formula Bharat and Formula Student Germany. From the conception in 2009, the team has been passionate about learning and creating the ultimate racing machine. Their achievements and prototypes created over the past 7 years can be viewed in the following link: *http://www.srmuniv.ac.in/camberracing/index.htm.*

THE CONRODS

The Conrods is a team of 25 dedicated and passionate engineering students from SRM IST, Kattankulathur. It is the place of future leaders who have already marked their position in motorsports. The team in association with the Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE), India chapter promotes engineering excellence. The Conrods was established in 2008. The team participates in BAJA SAE events. BAJA SAE events provide an environment of healthy competition with a chance to expand the knowledge base and technical skills, while having fun all along the way. Here, students are encouraged to use the knowledge gained in the classroom to come up with creative and innovative designs. Hands on knowledge gained from this gives the students a competitive edge when entering into the industry. Visit *www.theconrods.in* for required information.

4ZE RACING

The word '4ZE' stands for "FOR ZERO EMISSION". 4ZE Racing is the official student formula electric racing team of SRM IST. It is a team of 60 highly dedicated and passionate undergraduate students whose main passion lies in engineering and achieving new possibilities. The team work toward energy efficiency and aim to develop a sustainable environment. The team is completely managed by students, and its three domains Mechanical, Electrical and Corporate work hard together to get it rolling on the ground

and make it to the level where it can compete with the cars worldwide. The spark was ignited in 2012 when a group of students decided to build a car with the knowledge they gained from college and give the world a non-polluting vehicle. The team participates in international events such as FSAE held across the globe and compete with world class teams.

INFIEON SUPERMILEAGE

InfieonSupermileage constituted in 2012, is the official team of SRM IST participating in the Shell Eco-Marathon. The team comprises of students from different engineering domains who have come together to build highly fuel efficient vehicles. The team also plans to spread the message of 'Fuel and Energy Conservation' through its various campaigns around the country. The team believes in continuous learning, the motto being "Journey is the Destination!"

The official Supermileage team of SRM IST, Chennai design, fabricate and test ultra-fuel efficient prototype vehicles for participating in Shell Ecomarathon Asia.

ENIGMATIC PLODDER

Enigmatic Plodder is the Official Quad Bike team of SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Kattankulathur, Chennai. Enigmatic Plodder, formed in 2014, is the result of zeal and determination of engineering students who wanted to create a difference. The student run, non-profit team specializes in the development, design and fabrication of All-Terrain Vehicles also known as Quad Bikes, and takes part in national competitions, namely Quad Bike, Design Challenge and Quad Torc. The team ensures its evolution by designing each of its vehicle with changes and significant improvements over its predecessor.

TEAM FULL THROTTLE

The team was established in 2013 through the arduous efforts of enthusiasts, who wanted to understand more in practical terms how an automobile functions in the real world. In the process of achieving the target of making a small vehicle, the team also wants to create a proactive work environment for

encouraging young enthusiasts and providing them with an ideal platform for exihibiting their skills. The team wants to focus on something simple and effective and has common populace as a wider audience group in the scenario of motorsports. Hence the Go-Kart championships are chosen as core sector.

The team gears up for the event conducted by SAE Collegiate Club of Lovely Professional University under the title of IGC (International Go-Kart Championship). This is the second largest event for Go-Karts next to NGKC (Currently renamed GKDC - Go-Kart Design Championship).

THE CAMBER RACING TEAM

The Canoe was cast on July 12, 2015. The team participates in national concrete canoe competition in association with the Indian Concrete Institute held at IIT Madras. IIT Madras conceptualized the competition.

The competition is a unique opportunity for the students of Civil, Architecture and Ocean engineering.

Visit http://www.srmuniv.ac.in/content/srm-students-wonindia%e2%80%99s-first-national-concrete-canoe-championship for required information.

IET-IOT CLUB

The objectives of the club are

- To create a series of activities which will lead to the acquisition of IOT skill set for the students of our University.
- To build a capable and talented start-up community and entrepreneurial ecosystem for IoT
- To provide an ecosystem for innovation to thrive and embrace entrepreneurship
- To energize research mindset and reduce costs in Research and Development by providing neutral and inter-operable, multitechnology stack laboratory facilities
- To reduce import dependency on IoT components and promote indigenization
- To provide environment for product Creation, Testing and algorithms forValidation and Incubation

• To create innovative applications and domain capability across verticals for the country's needs such as Smart City, Smart Health, Smart Manufacturing, Smart Agriculture, etc.

THE TEAM ROBOCON

The team was formed by a group of students who received funding from the DRDO in 2012. SRM Team Robocon is a multidisciplinary team involved in competitive robotics. The team comprises engineers from various branches including Mechanical, Mechatronics, EEE, ECE, CSE and Aerospace. The team members are specialized in various aspects of robotics engineering including Mechanical fabrication, designing and analysis, electronics and circuit designing, algorithm development and coding. The team participates in competitionssuch as ABV Robocon which involves making a robot from scratch which fulfils the problem statement given by the host country every year. As the problem statement is new every year, the contentants are kept on toes.

SRM TEAM HUMANOID

The team was formed in 2013 with 12 members. It participates in international competitions and plans to continue its research in the fields of Artificial Intelligence, Humanoid Manipulation, Human Robot Interaction and Machine Learning. The team aims to put India as the forerunner in Robotics Research and to win more accolades for the Nation and the University.

TEAM SRM UAV

Established in 2013, SRM UAV is a team of highly enthusiastic undergraduates that aim at creating efficient solutions to real military and civilian problems which can be solved using Unmanned Aerial Systems. The student members work to achieve their goals and participate in several competitions and expos and bring laurels to the institution. Being a part of this team also opens the door for the publication of quality research papers in reputed journals.

STUDENT COPTER RESEARCH ORGANISATION (SRM-SCRO)

SRM Student Copter Research Organization is a zealous and vivacious organization developing Copters and their useful outreach under the auspices of SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai. It was established in August 2013 by two enthusiastic and dynamic students of SRM Institute of Science and Technology. With copters at its primary focus, the team now is a highly multidisciplinary team and consists of students from various domain such as Design and Fabrication, Corporate and Electronics. With the zest to Inspire, Initiate and Innovate this team brings many laurels to the university by participating in multiple national and international events. Some prominent events and projects include Aero 360 a national level aero modelling competition, the Singapore Space Challenge '13, AAWMD – Autonomous Ambient Weather Monitoring Drone wherein the team has to create an innovative weather monitoring system, and the International Micro Aerial vehicle 2014. The team hosts the national level aero fest 'Udaan' with events such as Drone races, workshops for 3D printing and crashed aircraft safety drill.

SRM EXPLOROVER

Team Srm Explorover is a multidisciplinary team of SRM Institute of Science and Technology. The design team aims to develop a rover which is capable of traversing the surfaces of extra terrestrial terrain of other planets for the competition 1trs.11 ed by NASA, Marshall Space and Flight Center, Huntsville, Alabama, USA.

TEAM 1.618

TEAM 1.618, the Official Hybrid Vehicle Racing Team of SRM Institute of Science and Technology participates in competitions such as the Hybrid Vehicle Challenge-2018 (HVC).

Hybrid Vehicle Challenge is Asia's largest Hybrid Vehicle Racing Competition organized by the Imperial Society of Innovative Engineers for the budding engineers to use all of the classroom knowledge alongside their creative and innovative ideas into designing and fabricating a formula type race car according to the international standards.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

The following associations function in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology:

- Automobile Engineering Association (AEA)
- Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE)
- Indian Institute of Architects (IIA)
- Council of Architecture (CoA)
- Indian Institute of Interior Designers (IIID)
- Biotechnology Association
- SRM Society of Civil Engineers
- PG Association (SRM CGPA)
- Computer Science and Engineering Association
- The Institution of Engineering Technology (IET, UK)
- Electronics & Communication Engineering Association
- Optical Society of India (OSI)
- Telecommunication Engineering Association
- Electrical and Electronics Engineering Association
- Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering Association
- Society of Photo-Optical Instrumentation Engineers (SPIE)
- Food Process Engineering Association
- Genetic Engineering Association
- Computer Society of India (CSI)
- Instrumentation & Control Engineering Association
- Instrumentation Society of Automation (ISA)
- Instrument Society of India (ISOI)
- Mechanical Engineering Association (MEA)
- Indian Science Congress Association Chennai Chapter
- Telecommunication Engineering Students Learning Association (TESLA)

STUDENT CHAPTERS

- Architecture Association
- ISTE The Indian Society for Technical Education

- Food Process Engineering Association
- ICI Indian Concrete Institute
- IIChE Indian Institute of Chemical Engineers
- SRM-IET Institution of Engineering & Technology
- IETE Institution of Electronics & Telecommunication Engineers
- IEI (Student Chapter)
- Sri Ramanujan Mathematics Club
- IEEE Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers
- EIEA Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering Association
- SPIE The International Society for Optics and Photonics
- CSI Computer Society of India
- ISACA Information Systems Audit & Control Association
- SRM ACM Association for Computing Machinery
- ISA The International Society of Automation
- ICEA Instrumentation & Control Engineering Association
- ASME SRM The American Society of Mechanical Engineers
- ISHRAE The Indian Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air Conditioning Engineers
- QUANTA
- QCFI Quality Circle Forum of India
- Energy, Photography, Robotics Club
- SWEA Software Engineering Association
- MTS Marine Technology Society

ASSOCIATIONS WITH INTERNATIONAL COLLOBORATIONS

- Computer Society of India (CSI)
- ISACA Student Chapter
- SRM ACM Women's Chapter
- LabVIEW Club
- MEMS Club
- SAE International Collegiate Club
- Research Institute of Electronics, Shizuoka University, JAPAN
- Geo Nuclear Science (GNS) NEW ZEALAND
- Asian Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Association (ANNA) JAPAN
- Indira Gandhi Center for Atomic Research (IGCAR), Kalpakkam

- IEEE Advanced Networks & Telecommunication Systems Conference
- ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
- SRM-OSA Optical Society of America (Student Chapter)

These bodies organize academic lectures, seminars, (regional & national) exhibitions and related activities from time to time for the benefit of students.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

SRM Institute of Science and Technology (formerly known as SRM University) offers several scholarships, fee waiver schemes, teaching and research assistance to meritorious and deserving students. A large number of students benefit from such schemes. In 2016–17 nearly 2083students benefitted from various schemes with a total of Rs. 25.09 crores distributed as scholarship and in 2017–18 nearly 2646 students benefitted from various schemes with a total of Rs. 28.88 crores distributed as scholarship

To encourage and support students of exemplary talent, several scholarships are instituted to recognize excellence in academics and sports. The quantum of scholarship and the number of scholarships are subject to change from time to time.

S. No	Scholarship	Elizibilita for ocholouchin	Percent of Scholarsh		arship
5. NO	Name	Eligibility for scholarship	Tuition	Hostel	Mess
1	SRM Founder's scholarship	Top 100 in SRMJEEE merit list CBSE and State Board District Toppers in each district of India Exemplary sports persons at National / International Level	100%	100%	100%
2	SRM Merit Scholarship	SRMJEEE rank 101 to 500 SRMJEEE rank 501 to 1000 SRMJEEE rank 1001 to 2000 SRMJEEE rank 2001 to 3000	100% 75% 50% 25%	-	-
3	Socio- Economic Scholarship	As determined by scholarship committee	25% to 100%	-	-
4	Differently- abled Scholarship	As determined by scholarship committee	25% to 100%	-	-

5	SRM ArtsPossessing exemplary skills in literary and fine arts as assess the scholarship committee	25% to	-	-	
---	---	--------	---	---	--

Renewal

All the above scholarships are renewed every year subject to meeting set performance norms.

Selection Procedure

Applications in the prescribed form for the award of scholarship - both fresh and renewal - will be received in August/September every year. Processing will be done by the scholarship office and selection of awardees will be done by a committee consisting of SRM Institute of Science and Technology (formerly known as SRM University) officials and invited academicians from other Universities.

Norms for renewal of scholarship

S.No. 1 and 2 of above table (Except Sports):

Scholarship can be renewed based on the performance in the University examination, attendance and character and conduct certified by the Head of the Department.

Performance: 9.0 CGPA with no arrear (backlog) in every year Attendance: 75% in each semester

For S. No: 3, 4, 5:

Renewal is based on the performance in the University examination, attendance and character and conduct certified by the Head of the Department.

Performance: 7.0 CGPA with no arrears (backlog)

Attendance: 75% in each semester

SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM: INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

A sum of US\$ 200,000 is earmarked for 100 academic, merit and economic scholarships to high performers among International students joining

undergraduate and postgraduate programs. The exceptions are MBBS, BDS, BASLP, B. Pharm, Pharm D & Ph.D. Courses.

In all matters relating to Scholarship, the decision of the SRM IST Scholarship Committee would be final and binding. Candidates are eligible for either Merit or Economic scholarship and not both.

Merit Scholarship (applicable only for UG Programs): The Scholarships are based on merit and range between 25 - 35 % of the first year tuition fee, beginning in the first year, on joining the University as a full-time degree-seeking student. As per the scholarship norms (refer the scholarship application form for details), 35% tuition fee waiver is awarded for the candidate with a score of 90% and above in the relevant subjects, and 25% for the candidate with a score of 80% and above in the relevant subjects.

In subsequent years, renewal of scholarship is subject to consistent high performance as per the norms set by the University from time to time.

If the Eligibility Committee seeks grade equivalence, in such cases the responsibility lies with the candidate to submit the grade equivalence signed by the authorized signatory from the concerned school. Based on the same, scholarship will be approved.

Economic Scholarship (applicable for both UG & PG Programs) Economic Scholarships of 35% fee waiver on the annual tuition fee is awarded for students from Africa*, Iraq, Iran, Myanmar, Brunei, Cambodia, Fiji, Indonesia, Vietnam, PNG, Malaysia & SAARC** countries.

Countries

African Countries* – Algeria, Angola, Benin, Burkina Faso, Central African Republic, Cape Verde, Cote d'Ivoire, Comoros, Chad Djibouti, Libya, Liberia, Nigeria, Ghana, Kenya, Tanzania, Rwanda, Uganda, Malawi, South Sudan, Africa, Egypt, Burundi, Somalia, Guinea, Cameroon, Zambia, Gambia, Mauritius, South Africa, Zimbabwe, Seychelles, Reunion, Mali, Niger, Congo, Mozambique, Namibia & Senegal. SAARC Countries**- Nepal, Bhutan, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh, Afghanistan & Maldives

Sports Scholarship

International and National level sports persons are exempted from Tuition fee, Hostel accommodation and Mess fee.

Sports Scholarship is also given to those categories of students who excel in sports.

Category I	International/ National Level	100% Fee Concession [Free Hostel, Food and Transport]
Category II	State/University Level	100% Fee Concession [Hostel (or) Transport Free]

Sports Performance during the Programe

Non-Sports Students are also awarded tuition fee waiver based on their performance in sports.

Scholarship Awarded to Students Admitted Under Sports Quota in the University

Total scholarship amount given by the University per year for all sports quota students in an academic year is approximately. Rs.4 Crores.

Year of Scholarship	No. of students	Scholarship
2017 - 18	128	2,27,00,000
2016 - 17	120	2,15,00,000
2015 - 16	120	2,10,00,000
2014 - 15	110	1,81,00,000
2013 - 14	90	1,30,00,000

Employee Ward Scholarship

This scholarship provides fee waiver for the wards of the employees of SRM Group of Institutions. Considering their children's welfare, fee waiver ranging from 25% to 100% is offered to the children of serving employees.

SEMESTER ABROAD PROGRAMME (SAP) SCHOLARSHIP

Scholarship is awarded to bright students (for Semester Abroad Programme) who take up studies in top universities across the world such as: MIT, Carnegie Mellon, University of Wisconsin, Western Australia and others. Tuition fee waiver and hostel fee waiver are given to all students who are going abroad through SAP during the period of stay in the foreign institution.

ENDOWMENT AWARD FOR THE YOUNGEST ENTREPRENEUR

An endowment award has been instituted by Mr. Pushparaj in the name of Sri. Paravasthu Ramanujam Sundaram for the youngest entrepreneur of SRM Institute of Science and Technology during his/her course of study at the University.

MEDALS AND PRIZES

Gold medals and Prizes are awarded to the University rank holders as well as the rank holders in various classes. Financial assistantship is granted to students who participate and win awards in prestigious technical competitions held at National and International levels. Prizes are awarded to the best technical and general articles published in magazines and also to the winning teams of quiz programs conducted in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

TRANSPORT DETAILS

Dr. R. Kumar, Prof. / ECE

Mr. S. Parthiban

G.M., Transport Intercom No. 7314 Manager Intercom No. 7315/7316

> 6.10 6.12 6.15

TIMING

(A.M) 6.15 6.17 6.20

6.22 6.25 6.28

TIMING

(A.M) 6.25

6.28 6.30 6.32 6.35

TIMING

(A.M) 6.10 6.13

STUDENTS' BUS ROUTE & TIMING DETAILS (Kattankulathur Campus)

B.Tech. /B.Arch. /B.Des. / IHM M.Tech., & M.B.A. : 2018-19

ROUTE NO:11		Valluvar Statue
BOARDING POINT	TIMING	Mylapore Tank
BOARDING FOINT	(A.M)	Mandaveli Depot
Avadi	6.05	ROUTE NO : 22-A
Murugappa Polytechnic	6.07	BOARDING POINT
Thirumullaivoyil	6.10	BOARDING POINT
		AdayarAavin
ROUTE NO : 11-A		Avvai Home
BOARDING POINT	TIMING	Besant Nagar Bus Stan
	(A.M)	RBI Qrts
Waves	6.30	Vannandurai
Collector Nagar	6.32	Adyar Bus Depot
Golden Flats	6.35	Thuyan Duo Depor
ROUTE NO : 11-B		ROUTE NO : 22-B
KOULE NO . II-D	TIMING	BOARDING POINT
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	
Ambattur OT	6.20	Indira Nagar Water Tar
Canara Bank	6.22	Indira Nagar
Ambattur Estate	6.27	PillayarKoil
Vavin	6.32	Adayar Canal
Maduravoyal (ByPassRoad)	6.35	IIT
Waddiavoyai (Byi assicoad)	0.55	Guindy
ROUTE NO : 22		ROUTE NO : 33
	TIMING	ROULE NO : 33
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	BOARDING POINT
New College	6.05	Vadapalani Depot
Ajantha	6.07	* auapaiani Depot

Avichi School	6.15
Virugambakkam	6.17
Viruganibakkani	0.17
ROUTE NO : 33-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
	(A.M)
Vembuli Amman Koil	6.15
AlwarThirunagar	6.18
Kesavardhini	6.22
Valasaravakkam	6.25
ROUTE NO : 33-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
	(A.M)
PorurRoundana	6.20
Sakthi Nagar (Shell	6.22
Bunk)	6.00
Mugalivakkam	6.23
Ramapuram(MIOT Hospital)	6.28
Butt Road	6.30
Asharkhana	6.35
Shanthi Bunk	6.38
Shahun Dulik	0.50
ROUTE NO : 44	
	TIMING
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
Pondi Bazaar	6.10
Panagal Park(Nalli)	6.13
SRM Hospital	
(Mambalam)	6.17
AyodhyaMandabam	6.20
Postal Colony	6.22
	1
ROUTE NO : 44-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
	(A.M)
Ashok Pillar	6.25
Pallavaram	6.40
Chrompet	6.42
MIT	6.43
Sanatorium (MEPZ)	6.50
Tambaram(Hindu Mission Hospital)	6.53
100pmin)	

ROUTE NO : 55	
	TIMING
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
Neelankarai	6.00
Palavakkam	6.05
Kottivakkam	6.08
R.T.O Office (ECR)	6.10
ThiruvanmiyurKovil	6.12
Thiruvanmiyur Signal	6.15
SRP Tools	6.20
ROUTE NO : 55-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
BOARDING FOINT	(A.M)
Baby Nagar	6.20
Vijay Nagar	6.25
Echankadu Signal	6.30
ROUTE NO : 55-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
	(A.M)
Puzhuthivakkam(MRTS)	6.20
Kaiveli	6.23
NIOT	6.25
Oil Mill (Pallikaranai)	6.30
Govt School	
(Pallikaranai)	6.33
ROUTE NO : 55-C	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
N 1 11	(A.M)
Medavakkam	6.30
Medavakkam X Road	6.32
Gowrivakkam	6.35
Sembakkam	6.37
Kamarajapuram	6.40
Camp Road	6.42
Christ King	6.45
ROUTE NO : 66	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING
17 ' 14 ' 177 11	(A.M)
Kamaraj Memorial Hall	6.10

ValluvarKottam	6.12	SaravanaBhavan	
	6.15	Hotel(K.K Nagar)	6.33
Loyola College	6.15	K.K. Nagar Depot	6.38
ChoolaiMedu		K.K. Nagai Depot	0.50
Metha Nagar	6.22	ROUTE NO : 99	
Ampa Mall	6.25		TIMIN
ROUTE NO : 66-A		BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
	TIMING	Star Theatre	6.05
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	Rathna Cafe	6.07
Anna Nagar Roundana	6.15	Ice House Police Station	6.09
Blue Star	6.18	Light House	6.12
Thirumangalam	6.20	Santhome Church	6.15
Koyambedu (Rohini	6.25	Pattinapakkam	6.17
Theatre)		Rohini Garden	6.20
Maduravoyal (Erikkarai)	6.27	Adyar Bakery	6.27
ROUTE NO : 66-B		ROUTE NO : 122	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING		TIMIN
SAF	(A.M) 6.25	BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
~	6.26	Manali	5.50
MMDA Ambika Empire	6.30	Moolakadai	6.00
Vadapalani Sivan koil	6.32	Perambur(one way)	6.10
Lakshman Sruthi	6.33	Thiru Vi Ka Nagar	6.15
Kasi Theatre	6.40	Kolathur (Moogambigai)	6.18
	6.42	Retteri (Cake Waves)	6.20
Ekkaduthangal	0.42	Ambedkar Nagar	6.25
ROUTE NO : 77		- ·	
KUULE NU: //	TIMING	ROUTE NO : 122-A	
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	BOARDING POINT	TIMIN (A.M)
Stella Maris	6.10	Mental	
Music Academy	6.12	Hospital(Ayanavaram)	6.05
NaradhaGana Saba	6.15	Ayanavaram Noor Hotel	6.09
Billroth Hospital(R A	6.20	ICF	6.13
Puram) Crown Plaza	6.20	Nathamuni Theatre	6.17
Kotturpuram	6.27	Anna Nagar West Depot	6.20
Kotturpuram	0.27	Timu Tugu West Depot	
ROUTE NO : 88		ROUTE NO : 133	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)	BOARDING POINT	TIMIN (A.M)
Sathya school	6.25	EllaiammanKoil (Beach	
Pondichery Guest House	6.28	Rd)	5.55
Nesapakkam	6.30	Kaladi Pet (Beach Rd)	5.57

ГГ			
Raja Kadai (Beach Rd)	6.00	New Avadi Road	6.25
Toll Gate (Beach Rd)	6.02	Panchali Amman Kovil	6.35
N4 Police Station		Indian Hospital	6.38
(Beach Rd)	6.05		
Kasimedu (Beach Rd)	6.07	ROUTE NO : 155	
Kalmandabam	6.10		TIMING
Beach Station	6.15	BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
Fort Rly. Station	6.20	Mount Subway	6.30
Shanthi Theatre	6.23	Jayalakshmi Theatre	6.32
Church Park Convent	6.30	Vanuvam Pet	6.35
Teynampet (DMS)	6.32	IInd Main Road	6.35
Nandanam Signal	6.35		
Saidapet	6.37	ROUTE NO : 177	
Chinnamalai	6.40	BOARDING POINT TIMING	
ROUTE NO : 144		Korattur	5.55
Rocience	TIMING	Padi X road	6.00
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	Vasantham Colony	6.05
Doveton	6.05	K4 Police Station	6.07
Dr.Alagappa Road	6.08	Lotus Colony	6.10
PonniammanKoil	6.10	Chinthamani Signal	6.12
MotchamTheartre	6.13	Shenoy Nagar	6.15
Kellys Signal	6.18	Aminjikarai Market	6.17
Kilpauk Garden	6.23	NSK Nagar	6.20

STAFF BUS TIMINGS (Kattankulathur Campus)

(
TIMING
(A.M)
6.05
6.10
6.15
6.17
6.25
6.27
TIMING
(A.M)
6.10
0.10

6.12				
6.15				
6.20				
0.20				
6.23				
6.27				
6.30				
ROUTE NO: S3				
TIMING				
(A.M)				
6.25				
6.30				
6.33				
6.35				

Ekkattuthangal	6.37	Shanthi Theatre	6.25
Pallavaram	6.50	Church Park	6.30
MIT	6.54	Teynampet (DMS)	6.32
MEPZ	6.57	Nandanam Signal	6.35
L		Saidapet	6.37
ROUTE NO: S4		Chinnamalai	6.40
BOARDING POINT	TIMING		
	(A.M)	ROUTE NO: S7	
Avvai Home	6.25	BOARDING POINT	TIMING
Vannandurai	6.28	BOARDING FOINT	(A.M)
Indira Nagar Water		Check Post	6.30
Tank	6.30	Gandhi Road Junction	6.33
Adayar Canal	6.32	Vijaya Nagar	6.38
IIT	6.35	Kaiveli	6.39
Anna University	6.37	Echankadu	6.45
Guindy	6.40		
Shanthi Bunk	6.45	ROUTE NO : S7-A	
DOUTE NO. CE		BOARDING POINT	TIMING
ROUTE NO: S5			(A.M)
BOARDING POINT	TIMING	Kamakshi Hospital	6.25
Neg de seldes se (Tes de	(A.M)	Pallikaranai	6.30
Nandapakkam(Trade Centre)	6.33	Oil Mill	6.33
Ramapuram(MIOT)	6.35	Medavakkam	6.35
Mugalivakkam	6.40	Medavakkam X Road	6.37
Sakthi Nagar	6.42	VijayaNagaram	6.40
PorurRoundana	6.45	Santhosapuram	6.40
Toll Gate	6.55	Sembakkam	6.42
Ton Gale	0.55	Kamarajapuram	6.45
ROUTE NO: S6		Mahalakshmi Nagar	6.48
	TIMING	Camp Road	6.50
BOARDING POINT	(A.M)	Selaiyur	6.52
EllaiammanKoil(Beach		Christ King	6.55
Rd)	5.55	Air Force Road	6.56
Kaladi Pet (Beach Rd)	5.57		
Raja Kadai (Beach Rd)	6.00	ROUTE NO: S8	
Toll Gate (Beach Rd)	6.02		TIMING
N4Police Station		BOARDING POINT	(A.M)
(BeachRd)	6.05	Mount Subway	6.30
Kasimedu (Beach Rd)	6.07	Jayalakshmi Theatre	6.32
Kalmandabam	6.10	Vanuvampet	6.35
Beach Station	6.15	2 nd Main Road	6.35
Fort Rly Station	6.20		

ROUTE NO:S9			
BOARDING POINT	TIMING		
BUARDING PUINT	(A.M)		
Mannivakkam	6.40		
Lakshmi Nagar	6.42		
Bharathi Nagar	6.47		
Krishna Nagar	6.50		
Irumbuliyur	6.57		
Perungalathur	7.05		
ROUTE NO:S10			
BOARDING POINT	TIMING		
BOARDING FOINT	(A.M)		
Chengalpattu Medical College	6.55		
New Bus Stand	7.00		
Old Bus Stand	7.05		
S.P. Koil	7.15		
Maraimalainagar	7.20		
ROUTE NO: S11			
BOARDING POINT	TIMING		
DUARDING PUINT	(A.M)		
Chrompet	6.45		
Dr. Rajendraprasad	6.47		
Road 6.47			
Chitlapakkam Bus	6.50		
Stand			
Sanatorium Rly. Stn.	6.53		

RULES AND REGULATIONS

The students must be aware of the Vision and Mission of the University. They should be familiar with their Departmental goals. Students should take all efforts to enable their Department to achieve these goals.

The students shall be thoroughly familiar with the regulations which are available at the University website *www.srmuniv.ac.in*. The curriculum and syllabus of various programs are also accessible at the website.

Some important aspects of the rules and regulations based on the present University Regulations are reproduced here for strict compliance. These are subject to changes effected by the Institution from time to time.

1. Punctuality and Attendance Rules

- Attendance is the physical presence of the student in the class/laboratory/field work. It is a well-observed fact that the students who score good grades are those who attend the class/laboratory/field work, regularly. Therefore, the students must strive to attend all the classes without fail. Every faculty member handling a course will take attendance till the last instruction day in the semester.
- A student must maintain an attendance record of at least 75% in individual courses, **exclusive** of the leave of absence **due to medical reasons**, on-duty, extracurricular/extramural activities, permitted assignments such as job interviews, unforeseen emergencies etc. Without the minimum attendance of 75%, in any course, students become ineligible to appear for the end semester examination in that course. His/Her registration for that course will be treated as cancelled and the student should register for and repeat the entire course when it is offered next.
- A student must strive to attend all the classes without fail. However, the minimum attendance requirement of 75% allows a student the facility to use the balance 25% to account for illnesses, permitted

assignments such as job interviews, inter university sports meets, intercollegiate/inter-university competitions, accidents, unforeseen emergencies etc. An attendance of 75% in a course is considered to be the minimum required for a student to get just enough input on the course syllabus through class room contact hours to make him/her eligible to appear in the end semester examination for that course. It is the responsibility of each and every student to keep track/monitor his/her percentage of attendance for each course and ensure that he/she satisfies the attendance norms prescribed by the university. If the student finds any discrepancy/error in the attendance status, he/she should immediately bring it to the attention of the concerned faculty member and seek redressal.

Condonation of Attendance: In rare and genuine cases, a committee • consisting of the Director and Head of the Department of the concerned department will examine the case, based on the documents submitted by the student, facts and circumstances. The documents may include medical certificate, permission sought by the parents and students just before or just after the commencement of medical treatment, fitness certificate, evidence of being treated as in-patient and/or recommendation for convalescence etc. as applicable to particular situations. The assessment will be done by the committee on the merit of the case, and their recommendation will be communicated to the Vice Chancellor. The Vice Chancellor, based on the recommendation of the committee may then give condonation for the inadequate attendance. But in any case the condonation cannot exceed 10%. It is to be noted that condonation of attendance shortage is not a right to be claimed by the student but to be considered only in the rarest of rare cases. Once the medical leave is rejected by the committee, the period for which condonation is claimed will be treated only as 'absent'. Only those cycle tests, guizzes, surprise tests or any other forms of internal assessment conducted during the approved

condonation period will be re-administered. No condonation will be considered for end semester examinations.

- It is compulsory that a leave letter in an approved format should be submitted for Medical. Medical leave letters should be signed/counter signed by parents/guardians/Hostel Warden. Medical leave letters should be accompanied by medical certificate for availing leave. Prior permission must be obtained for availing leave other than emergency cases. A fitness and medical certificate should be submitted while rejoining the classes.
- It is important that all students are present on the enrollment day as well as on the last working day. Absence will be permitted only for unavoidable reasons with prior permission. Suitable fine will be levied for absence on the course enrollment day and the last working day of the semester.
- Students should be punctual to the class and should equip themselves with calculators, approved drawing materials, instrument boxes, record note books and standard notebooks as and when necessary. Since the faculty will be taking the attendance at the commencement of the class, even one or two minutes of late entry will lead to the student being marked absent for the class which may ultimately lead to his/her attendance falling below 75% at the end of the semester.

2. Ragging

Ragging in any form is strictly forbidden, and severe action will be taken against those who indulge in such activities as per the Tamil Nadu Prohibition of Ragging Act No.7 of 1997.

3. Discipline

- Every student is required to maintain discipline and decorum both inside and outside the University campus and should not indulge in any activity that will tarnish the reputation of the University.
- > Any act of indiscipline by a student is first to be scrutinized /

considered by the Discipline and Welfare Committee of the Department / School for necessary action. If the issue demands more serious consideration, the act of indiscipline will be reported to the Director (Engg. & Tech.), and he will refer it to the Discipline and Welfare Committee of the University, constituted by the Vice Chancellor.

- The Committee will enquire into the charges and recommend suitable action if the charges are substantiated. The Director (Engg. & Tech.) will take appropriate action based on the recommendation of the Discipline and Welfare Committee.
- Director (Engg. & Tech.) may suspend a student pending inquiry depending upon the prima facie evidence.
- Appeal: The student may appeal to the Vice Chancellor whose decision will be final and binding.

4. Dress Code

Students are required to wear their identity cards (in an easily noticeable way) when they are in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology campus and also when they travel using the Faculty of Engineering and Technology transport. Not wearing the identity card will be considered as an act of indiscipline.

Laboratory Dress code

No loose garments are permitted in the workshop/laboratories. Gentlemen and Lady Students have to wear leather shoes in the workshops. In the workshops, the uniform for a Lady Student is grey overcoat and for a Gentleman student it is grey trousers and grey shirts. In Physics and Chemistry laboratories all the students have to wear white overcoats.

On play fields, the standard attire is shorts and vests or jerseys. Footwear used on the field should be securely strapped at the heel.

In case of violation of the dress code the student concerned will be

asked to leave the academic session.

Visiting students are also expected to observe the dress code. All students will wear presentable dress which is neat, clean and ironed. Students are strictly instructed to adhere to the following dress code while attending the college for Lectures / Practicals / Library / Laboratories and formal functions of the Departments / Institution.

Boys	Girls
Trousers and Collared Shirts/	Formal Wear: Chudidhar, Salwarkameez, Sari,
T-Shirts	Trousers and Collared Shirts or T-Shirts
Shoes and socks	Formal Footwear
Neatly trimmed hair	Hair beyond shoulder length to be tied up

Prohibited for Boys	Prohibited for Girls
Tight fitting jeans, low waist	
trousers, trousers with too	Tight fitting jeans and leggings, low waist
many (multiple) pockets,	trousers, skirts/shorts and Folded pants
shorts and folded pants	
Short shirts, T-shirts with	Short tops, Sleeveless tops, round collared
round collars	T-Shirts and Deep-neck tops.
Clothes depicting illegal	
drugs, alcohol, profane	Clothes depicting illegal drugs, alcohol,
language, racial comments	profane language, racial comments etc.
etc.	
Chappals, pony tails, ear Rings	Loose hair

5. Use of Cell Phones:

SRM management understands the necessity of cell phones in a student's life. But the management is totally against its over use or misuse.

- Use of cell phones inside the classroom when the class is on is strictly prohibited. However, with the specific permission of the concerned faculty student may use it to take photo of notes, etc.
- > The Cell phone of the student who uses it in the class without the permission of the faculty will be confiscated and action will be taken.

The Student found with a cell phone during cycle test/model examination/practical exams/university examinations will be severely punished which will involve cancellation of tests/examinations or debar from writing further tests/examinations.

6 Overall Progress

- Students should maintain good academic progress on a continuous basis.
- > Students should maintain satisfactory progress on all fronts.
- Corrective actions proposed by the Department to maintain academic excellence should be strictly adhered to by the students.
- Unsatisfactory performance will also render the students ineligible to appear for University Examinations.

7. History Cards/Certificates

- All the students are expected to fill the students' personal and performance record which will be supplied to them after they join the Faculty of Engineering and Technology. These cards will form a record of their progress and achievements throughout their stay in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.
- The original certificates submitted by students at the time of admission to the Faculty of Engineering and Technology will be returned within a year. They will be returned on production of a clearance certificate indicating that the student has no dues to the Faculty of Engineering and Technology. The course completion/conduct/extra-curricular certificates will also be issued when the students leave the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

8. Hostelers

- Students admitted to the University hostel shall abide by the existent rules and regulations at the time of admission and as amended from time to time.
- > A student dismissed from the Institute shall automatically cease to be a

member of the Hostel.

Apart from the rules and regulations prescribed above, following exhortations are made to the students aimed at their well being:

- Chennai and nearby areas have long beaches. Students are firmly advised not to take bath in the seawaters as the unpredictability of killer currents and monster waves may lead to untoward accidents.
- The students are advised to be extremely cautious while crossing the busy National Highway adjacent to the campus. Students are cautioned not to walk across or along the railway tracks in front of the campus or anywhere else. Carelessness on the part of students has led to many unfortunate fatal accidents.
- Students are strictly forbidden to smoke/consume alcoholic drinks/take drugs inside the campus or for that matter anywhere else. Such habits irreparably wreck the career of the students.

Any amendment issued by the University will be binding on the concerned students. Students are expected to know the mode of internal assessment.

Self disciplined people are more successful, healthier and happier in life

Dr. T. P. Chía

REGULATIONS

ADMISSION

The number of seats in MBA programme for which admission is to be made in the Faculty of Management will be decided by the Board of Management of SRM IST.

Admission to the MBA programme in any academic year will be based on the results of SRM Entrance Examination (SRM EE) in that year and the percentage of marks / CGPA obtained in specified subjects of the qualifying examinations (R.1.5).

The eligibility criteria, in accordance with R.1.5, for appearing at SRMEE, as well as the criteria to be satisfied to apply for direct admission in any year will be decided by the Admission Committee and forwarded to the applicants along with the relevant application forms.

The Admission Committee will decide on the procedure for conducting the SRMEE. Subject to a minimum performance criteria in the SRMEE, as decided by the Admission Committee from year to year and the percentage of marks / CGPA obtained in specified subjects of the qualifying examinations (R.1.5). The Admission Committee will prepare a merit list. According to the merit list the Committee will offer admissions through counseling taking into account the available seats.

Eligibility Criteria

(i).The minimum percentage of marks / CGPA will be as prescribed by the University. The eligibility criteria for appearing at SRMEE, as well as the criteria to be satisfied to apply for direct admission in any year will be decided by the Admission Committee. The criteria will be set out in an information brochure and forwarded to the applicants along with the relevant applicationforms. The qualifying degree should be from a university recognized by this university.

(ii).Candidates appeared in MAT examination conducted by AIMA and other competitive admission test conducted by respective institute are also eligible for admission.

(iii).At the time of admission, a candidate should have appeared / passed in the final examination of the qualifying examinations.

Notwithstanding the above, the actual admissions will be based on the rules and regulations of the UGC/Competent authorities.

Candidates have to fulfill the medical standards required for admission as set out by the AdmissionCommittee.

The selected candidate will be admitted to the MBA programme after he / she fulfills all the admission requirements as indicated in the letter of admission after payment of the prescribed fees.

In the matter of admission to the MBA programme the decision of the Admission Committee is final.

If, at any time after admission, it is found that a candidate has not fulfilled all the requirements stipulated in the offer of admission, the Director/ Dean of Faculty of Management may revoke the admission of the candidate and report the matter to the Vice Chancellor.

GOVERNMENT ORDER ON RAGGING

IMPORTANT NOTE: You must be aware of the serious dimensions of the ragging activities in colleges and the resultant menace and detrimental social consequences of such activities. We at SRM IST are fully cognizant of the problem and are determined to enlist the cooperation of the parents of the students to tackle the menace. We are consequently addressing this amply to the students of the University and their parents.

The Tamil Nadu Government has passed an act, ACT No.7 of 1997 in the Legislative Assembly. A copy of the same is available in the official website www.tndte.com. The Extract of the above Act is as follows:

Extract of Act No. 7 of 1997

1. Prohibition of Ragging

Ragging within or outside any educational institution is prohibited.

2. Penalty for Ragging

Whoever directly or indirectly commits, participates in, abets or propagates "ragging" within or outside any educational institution, shall be punished with imprisonment for a term which may extend to two years and shall also be liable to a fine which may extend to ten thousand rupees.

3. Dismissal of Student

Any student convicted on an offence under this section shall also be dismissed from the educational institution and such student shall not be admitted in any other educational institution.

4. Suspension of student

Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, whenever any student complains of ragging to the Head of an educational institution or to any other person responsible for management of the educational institution he/she shall inquire into the same immediately, and if found true, shall suspend the student, who has committed the offence, from the educational institution.

FORMAT OF DECLARATION ON RAGGING

(To be given by the parent)

The Director/Dean Faculty of Management Kattankulathur/Ramapuram/Vadapalani/Modinagar SRM IST

Sir,

Yours sincerely

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE ODD SEMESTER

	UG(BBA)		PG(M	ABA)
	Freshers	II, III Year	Freshers	II Year
Enrollment Day	02.07.2018	18.06.2018	13.08.2018	20.07.2018
Commencement of Classes ODD Semester	02.07.2018	18.06.2018	16.08.2018	23.07.2018
Commencement of Cycle Test-I	08.08.2018	30.07.2018	27.09.2018	10.09.2018
Commencement of Cycle Test-II	17.09.2018	10.09.2018	NA	NA
Commencement of Model Practical Examinations			07.11.2018	31.10.2018
Commencement of Model Exam	12.10.2018	27.09.2018	14.11.2018	07.11.2018
Commencement of University Practical Examinations			29.11.2018	16.11.2018
Last working day			10.12.2018	23.11.2018
Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative)	08.11.2018	24.10.2018	17.12.2018	03.12.2018
Enrollment day for students – EVEN semester		07.01.2019		

EVEN SEMESTER

	UG		PG
	BBA	I MBA	II MBA
Enrollment day	05.12.2018	07	7.01.2019
Commencement of Classes - EVEN semester	05.12.2018	08	3.01.2019
Commencement of Assessment - I	28.01.2019	11.02.2019	29.01.2019
Commencement of Assessment - II	28.01.2019		
FinalProject - Preliminary Review	26.02.2019	N/A	01.03.2019
Final Project - Mid-term Review		N/A	02.04.2019
Commencement of Model Practical Examinations		10.04.2019	N/A
Commencement of Model Exam	21.03.2019	15.04.2019	25.02.2019
Commencement of University Practical Examinations	29.03.2019	03.05.2019	N/A
Last working day		08.05.2019	25.04.2019 (Final Submission of Proiect)
II MBA - Project Viva-voce		N/A	02.05.2019 & 03.05.2019
Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative)	10.04.2019	13.05.2019	07.05.2019
Enrollment day for students - ODD Semester		01.07.20	19

LIST OF HOLIDAYS FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2017 - 18*

(BASED ON STATE AND CENTRAL GOVERNMENT NOTIFICATIONS)

1.	Ramzan	15.06.2018	Friday
2.	Independence Day	15.08.2018	Wednesday
3.	Bakrid	22.08.2018	Wednesday
4.	Krishna Jayanthi	02.09.2018	Sunday
5.	Vinayakar Chathurthi	13.09.2018	Thursday
6.	Muharram	21.09.2018	Friday
7.	Gandhi Jayanthi	02.10.2018	Tuesday
8.	Ayutha Pooja	18.10.2018	Thursday
9.	Vijaya Dasami	19.10.2018	Friday
10.	Deepavali	06.11.2018	Tuesday
11.	Milad-un-Nabi	21.11.2018	Wednesday
12.	Christmas	25.12.2018	Tuesday
13.	New Year	01.01.2019	Tuesday
14.	Pongal	15.01.2019	Tuesday
15.	Thiruvalluvar Day	16.01.2019	Wednesday
16.	Uzhavar Thirunal	17.01.2019	Thursday
17.	Republic Day	26.01.2019	Saturday
18.	Holi	21.03.2019	Thursday
19.	Telegu New Year's Day	06.04.2019	Saturday
20.	Tamil New Year, Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Birthday	14.04.2019	Sunday
21.	Mahaveer Jayanthi	17.04.2019	Wednesday
22.	Good Friday	19.04.2019	Friday
23.	May Day	01.05.2019	Wednesday

*Subject to revision based on Official announcements

EVENTCALENDAR

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
1	9-10	July 2018	MBA	Faculty and Corporate Alumni Interface (FCI)
2	2	August 2018	MBA	Workshop on Digital Marketing
3	11	August 2018	MBA	Management Development Program on Strategic Decision Making in Business
4	20-24	August 2018	MBA	Camus to Corporate – Chroma Meet
5	29-30	August 2018	MBA	Social Media Marketing Workshop with Live Projects
6	30-31	August 2018	MBA	Workshop on Finance Conclave
7	6-7	September 2018	MBA	Workshop on Campus to Corporate
8	13-14	September 2018	MBA	Workshop on Data Analytics
9	13-15	September 2018	MBA	Management Development Programme on Systems
10	20-21	September 2018	MBA	Workshop on Management
11	21	September 2018	MBA	Guest Lecture in Operations
12	27	September 2018	MBA	Seminor on Brain is Wider than the Sky

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
13	28	September 2018	MBA	Seminar on Marketing
14	10	October 2018	MBA	Symposium on New Gen Banking
15	22-26	October 2018	MBA	Certification Program for Six Sigma
16	25-26	October 2018	MBA	International Conference on Business Management
17	1-2	November 2018	MBA	Workshop on Project Management
18	29-30	January 2019	MBA	Workshop on Adhr Zap
19	30	January 2019	MBA	Commencia 201
20	6-7	February 2019	MBA	Mangement Development Programme on Business
21	13	February 2019	MBA	Guest Lecture on E-Commerce
22	13-15	February 2019	MBA	Bazaar 5.0
23	15	February 2019	MBA	National Seminar on Business Management
24	23	February 2019	MBA	TEDX-SRM
25	7-9	March 2019	MBA	Faculty Development Program in System
26	11-15	March 2019	MBA	E-Week on NEN

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
27	15	March 2019	MBA	Guest Lecture on Management
28	19	March 2019	MBA	Workshop on Panel Discussion on Fianncial Sector
29	10-11	April 2019	MBA	Symposium on Management Development Programme

ACADEMIC CALENDAR JUNE 2018 – MAY 2019

Nothing can stop the man with the right mental attitude from achieving his goal; nothing on earth can help the man with the wrong mental attitude.

-Thomas Jefferson

JUNE 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Fri		
2	Sat	Holiday	
3	Sun	Holiday	
4	Mon		
5	Tue		
6	Wed		
7	Thu		
8	Fri		
9	Sat	Holiday	
10	Sun	Holiday	
11	Mon		
12	Tue		
13	Wed		
14	Thu		
15	Fri	Holiday – RAMZAN	

Persistence is self-discipline in action.

- Brain Tracy

JUNE 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sat	Holiday	
17	Sun	Holiday	
18	Mon	Enrollment Day (II & III Yr. BBA)	
19	Tue		
20	Wed		
21	Thu		
22	Fri		
23	Sat	Holiday	
24	Sun	Holiday	
25	Mon		
26	Tue		
27	Wed		
28	Thu		
29	Fri		
30	Sat	Holiday	

If you can dream it, you can do it.

- Walt Disney

JULY 2018	JUL	Х	20	18
------------------	-----	---	----	----

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sun	Holiday	
2	Mon	Enrollment Day (BBA Freshers)	1
3	Tue		2
4	Wed		3
5	Thu		4
6	Fri		5
7	Sat	Holiday	
8	Sun	Holiday	
9	Mon		6
10	Tue		7
11	Wed		8
12	Thu		9
13	Fri		10
14	Sat	Holiday	
15	Sun	Holiday	

Those who guard their mouths and their tongues keep themselves from calamity. - Bible

JULY 2018	JU	LY	201	18
------------------	----	----	-----	----

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Mon		11
17	Tue		12
18	Wed		13
19	Thu		14
20	Fri	Enrollment Day (II MBA)	15
21	Sat	Holiday	
22	Sun	Holiday	
23	Mon	Commencement of Classes (II MBA)	16
24	Tue		17
25	Wed		18
26	Thu		19
27	Fri		20
28	Sat	Holiday	
29	Sun	Holiday	
30	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test I (II & III Yr. BBA)	21
31	Tue		22

Trust yourself. You know more than you think you do. - Dr. Benjamin Spock

AUGUST 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Wed		23
2	Thu		24
3	Fri		25
4	Sat	Holiday	
5	Sun	Holiday	
6	Mon		26
7	Tue		27
8	Wed	Commencement of Cycle Test I (I Yr. BBA)	28
9	Thu		29
10	Fri		30
11	Sat	Holiday	
12	Sun	Holiday	
13	Mon	Enrollement Day (MBA Freshers)	31
14	Tue		32
15	Wed	Holiday – INDEPENDENCE DAY	

Press forward. Do not stop, do not linger in your journey, but strive for the mark set before you. – George Whitefield

AUGUST 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Thu	Commencement of Classes (Fresheres MBA)	33
17	Fri		34
18	Sat	Holiday	
19	Sun	Holiday	
20	Mon		35
21	Tue		36
22	Wed	Holiday – BAKRID	
23	Thu		37
24	Fri	FOUNDER'S BIRTHDAY	38
25	Sat	Holiday	
26	Sun	Holiday	
27	Mon		39
28	Tue		40
29	Wed		41
30	Thu		42
31	Fri		43

The future belongs to those who believe in the beauty of their dreams. -Eleanor Roosevelt

SEPTEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sat	Holiday	
2	Sun	Holiday – KRISHNA JAYANTHI	
3	Mon		44
4	Tue		45
5	Wed	TEACHERS' DAY	46
6	Thu		47
7	Fri		48
8	Sat	Holiday	
9	Sun	Holiday	
10	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test I (II Yr. MBA) Commencement of Cycle Test II (II & III Yr.	49
11	Tue		50
12	Wed		51
13	Thu	Holiday – VINAYAKAR CHATHURTHI	
14	Fri		52
15	Sat	Holiday	

When we long for life without difficulties, remember that oaks grow strong in contrary winds and diamonds are made under pressure. – Peter Marshall

SEPTEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sun	Holiday	
17	Mon		53
18	Tue		54
19	Wed		55
20	Thu		56
21	Fri	Holiday – MUHARRAM	
22	Sat	Holiday	
23	Sun	Holiday	
24	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test II (I Yr. BBA)	57
25	Tue		58
26	Wed		59
27	Thu	Commencement of Cycle Test I (I Yr. MBA) Commencement of Model Examination (II & III Yr. BBA)	60
28	Fri		61
29	Sat	Holiday	
30	Sun	Holiday	

Don't watch the clock; do what it does. Keep going. - Sam Levenson

OCTOBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Mon		62
2	Tue	Holiday – GANDHI JAYANTHI	
3	Wed		63
4	Thu		64
5	Fri		65
6	Sat	Holiday	
7	Sun	Holiday	
8	Mon		66
9	Tue		67
10	Wed		68
11	Thu		69
12	Fri	Commencement of Model Examination (I Yr. BBA)	70
13	Sat	Holiday	
14	Sun	Holiday	
15	Mon		71

Character cannot be developed in ease and quiet. Only through experience of trial and suffering can the soul be strengthened, ambition inspired, and success achieved. – Helen Keller

OCTOBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Tue		72
17	Wed		73
18	Thu	Holiday – AYUTHA POOJA	
19	Fri	Holiday – VIJAYA DASAMI	
20	Sat	Holiday	
21	Sun	Holiday	
22	Mon		74
23	Tue		75
24	Wed	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (II & III Yr. BBA)	76
25	Thu		77
26	Fri		78
27	Sat	Holiday	
28	Sun	Holiday	
29	Mon		79
30	Tue		80
31	Wed	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations (II Yr. MBA)	81

If you have discipline, drive and determination nothing is impossible.

– Dana Linn Bailey

NOVEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Thu		82
2	Fri		83
3	Sat	Holiday	
4	Sun	Holiday	
5	Mon		84
6	Tue	Holiday – DEEPAVALI	
7	Wed	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations (I Yr. MBA) Commencement of Model Examination (II Yr. MBA)	85
8	Thu	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (I Yr. BBA)	86
9	Fri		87
10	Sat	Holiday	
11	Sun	Holiday	
12	Mon		88
13	Tue		89
14	Wed	Commencement of Model Examination (I Yr. MBA)	90
15	Thu		91

You will have success if you are careful to obey the laws that the Lord gave. Be strong and courageous. Do not be afraid or discouraged. – Bible

NOVEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Fri	Commencement of University Practical Examinations (II Yr. MBA)	92
17	Sat	Holiday	
18	Sun	Holiday	
19	Mon		93
20	Tue		94
21	Wed	Holiday– MILAD-UN-NABI	
22	Thu		95
23	Fri	Last working day (II MBA)	96
24	Sat	Holiday	
25	Sun	Holiday	
26	Mon		97
27	Tue		98
28	Wed		99
29	Thu	Commencement of University Practical Examinations (I Yr. MBA)	100
30	Fri		101

One important key to success is self-confidence. An important key to selfconfidence is preparation. – Arthur Ashe

DECEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sat	Holiday	
2	Sun	Holiday	
3	Mon	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (II Yr. MBA)	
4	Tue		
5	Wed		
6	Thu		
7	Fri		
8	Sat	Holiday	
9	Sun	Holiday	
10	Mon	Last working day (I MBA)	
11	Tue		
12	Wed		
13	Thu		
14	Fri		
15	Sat	Holiday	

Do what is right, not what is easy nor what is popular. - Roy T. Bennett

DECEMBER 2018

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sun	Holiday	
17	Mon	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (I Yr. MBA)	
18	Tue		
19	Wed		
20	Thu		
21	Fri		
22	Sat	Holiday	
23	Sun	Holiday	
24	Mon		
25	Tue	Holiday – CHRISTMAS	
26	Wed		
27	Thu		
28	Fri		
29	Sat	Holiday	
30	Sun	Holiday	
31	Mon		

Be faithful in small things because it is in them that your strength lies. -Mother Teresa

JANUARY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Tue	Holiday – NEW YEAR	
2	Wed		
3	Thu		
4	Fri		
5	Sat	Holiday	
6	Sun	Holiday	
7	Mon	Enrollment Day (I & II Yr. MBA)	1
8	Tue	Commencement of Classes (I & II Yr. MBA)	2
9	Wed		3
10	Thu		4
11	Fri		5
12	Sat	Holiday	
13	Sun	Holiday	
14	Mon		6
15	Tue	Holiday – PONGAL	

One way to keep momentum going is tohave constantly greater goals. - Michael Korda

JANUARY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Wed	Holiday – THIRUVALLUVAR DAY	
17	Thu	Holiday – UZHAVAR THIRUNAL	
18	Fri		7
19	Sat	Holiday	
20	Sun	Holiday	
21	Mon		8
22	Tue		9
23	Wed		10
24	Thu		11
25	Fri		12
26	Sat	Holiday – REPUBLIC DAY	
27	Sun	Holiday	
28	Mon		13
29	Tue	Commencement of Assessment – I (II MBA)	14
30	Wed		15
31	Thu		16

Believe in yourself! Have faith in your abilities! Without a humble but reasonableconfidence in your own powersyou cannot be successful or happy. – Norman Vincent Peale

FEBRUARY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Fri		17
2	Sat	Holiday	
3	Sun	Holiday	
4	Mon		18
5	Tue		19
6	Wed		20
7	Thu		21
8	Fri		22
9	Sat	Holiday	
10	Sun	Holiday	
11	Mon	Commencement of Assessment – I (I MBA)	23
12	Tue		24
13	Wed		25
14	Thu		26
15	Fri		27

All hard work brings a profit, but mere talk leads only to poverty. - Bible

FEBRUARY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sat	Holiday	
17	Sun	Holiday	
18	Mon		28
19	Tue		29
20	Wed		30
21	Thu		31
22	Fri		32
23	Sat	Holiday	
24	Sun	Holiday	
25	Mon		33
26	Tue		34
27	Wed		35
28	Thu	RESEARCH DAY	36

Always be yourself and have faith in yourself. Do not go out and look for a successful personality and try to duplicate it. - Bruce Lee

MARCH 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Fri	Final Project - Preliminary Review (II MBA)	37
2	Sat	Holiday	
3	Sun	Holiday	
4	Mon		38
5	Tue		39
6	Wed		40
7	Thu		41
8	Fri		42
9	Sat	Holiday	
10	Sun	Holiday	
11	Mon		43
12	Tue		44
13	Wed		45
14	Thu		46
15	Fri		47

It is confidence in our bodies, minds, and spirits that allows us to keep looking for new adventures. -Oprah Winfrey

MARCH 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sat	Holiday	
17	Sun	Holiday	
18	Mon		48
19	Tue		49
20	Wed		50
21	Thu	Holiday – HOLI	
22	Fri		51
23	Sat	Holiday	
24	Sun	Holiday	
25	Mon		52
26	Tue		53
27	Wed		54
28	Thu		55
29	Fri		56
30	Sat	Holiday	
31	Sun	Holiday	

Confidence comes not from always being right but from not fearing to be wrong. —Peter T. Mcintyre

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Mon		57
2	Tue	Final Project - Mid-term Review (II MBA)	58
3	Wed		59
4	Thu		60
5	Fri		61
6	Sat	Holiday – TELUGU NEW YEAR	
7	Sun	Holiday	
8	Mon		62
9	Tue		63
10	Wed	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations (I MBA)	64
11	Thu		65
12	Fri		66
13	Sat	Holiday	
14	Sun	Holiday – TAMIL NEW YEAR, Dr. AMBEDKAR BIRTHDAY	
15	Mon	Commencement of Model Exam (Unit III, IV & V) – (I & II Yr. MBa)	67

You wouldn't worry so much about what others think of you if you realized how seldom they do. - Eleanor Roosevelt

APRIL 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Tue		68
17	Wed	Holiday – MAHAVEER JAYANTHI	
18	Thu		69
19	Fri	Holiday – GOOD FRIDAY	
20	Sat	Holiday	
21	Sun	Holiday	
22	Mon		70
23	Tue		71
24	Wed		72
25	Thu	Last working day (II MBA)	73
26	Fri		74
27	Sat	Holiday	
28	Sun	Holiday	
29	Mon		75
30	Tue		76

The courage to be is the courage to accept oneself, in spite of being unacceptable. – *Paul Tillich*

MAY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Wed	Holiday – MAY DAY	
2	Thu	II MBA - Project Viva-voce	77
3	Fri	II MBA - Project Viva-voce Commencement of University Practical Examinations	78
4	Sat	Holiday	
5	Sun	Holiday	
6	Mon		79
7	Tue	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (II MBA)	80
8	Wed	Last working day (I MBA)	81
9	Thu		
10	Fri		
11	Sat	Holiday	
12	Sun	Holiday	
13	Mon	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (I MBA)	
14	Tue		
15	Wed		

Confidence is a habit that can be developed by acting as if you already had the confidence you desire to have. -Brian Tracy

MAY 2019

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Thu		
17	Fri		
18	Sat	Holiday	
19	Sun	Holiday	
20	Mon		
21	Tue		
22	Wed		
23	Thu		
24	Fri		
25	Sat	Holiday	
26	Sun	Holiday	
27	Mon		
28	Tue		
29	Wed		
30	Thu		
31	Fri		

Successful people have fear, successful people have doubts, and successful people have worries. They just don't let these feelings stop them.

-T. Harv Eker

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sat	Holiday	
2	Sun	Holiday	
3	Mon		
4	Tue		
5	Wed		
6	Thu		
7	Fri		
8	Sat	Holiday	
9	Sun	Holiday	
10	Mon		
11	Tue		
12	Wed		
13	Thu		
14	Fri		
15	Sat	Holiday	

For you know that when your faith is tested, your endurance has a chance to grow. - Bible

JUNE 2	2019
--------	------

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sun	Holiday	
17	Mon		
18	Tue		
19	Wed		
20	Thu		
21	Fri		
22	Sat	Holiday	
23	Sun	Holiday	
24	Mon		
25	Tue		
26	Wed		
27	Thu		
28	Fri		
29	Sat	Holiday	
30	Sun	Holiday	

A man without self control is like a city broken into and left without walls -Proverbs

FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS

Dr. C. MuthamizhchelvanM. Tech., Ph.DDirector (E & T)Dr. R. BalasubramanianPh.DDirector (F & H)FACULTY MEMBERS

Dr. V. M. Ponniah B.E., M.B.A., FCMA, CAIIB, PGDFM, SLET., Ph.D. Professor Prof. S. Sundararajan B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D. Professor Dr. R. Velu D.P.Tech., M.A., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D. Professor Dr. T. Ramachandran M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D. Professor MBA., Ph.D Professor Dr. R. Anbalaghan Dr. V. M. Shenbagaraman B.Sc., A.M.I.E., M.B.A., NET., Ph.D., M.Tech Professor Dr. R. Mohan B.A., M.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Professor Dr. K. Sadasiyan Professor B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D. Dr. S. Premlatha M.Sc(App.Psy)., M.B.A., PGDHCA(Health care Associate Professor Admin), M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. N. Santhoshkumar B.Sc., M.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., PGDHRM., Associate Professor PGDPM&IR., Ph.D. Dr. T. Vijayakumar M.B.A., M.Phil., MFM, MLM., M.A., Ph.D. Associate Professor Dr. A. R. Krishnan B.Sc., M. Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Associate Professor Dr.S. Senthil Kumar B.E, M.B.A., Ph.D Associate Professor Dr. S. K. Maniyannan Associate Professor B.Sc., PGDM (IIM-AH.)., Ph.D Dr. R. Krishnaraj Associate Professor M.B.A., PGDMM., Ph.D. Dr. Yaseen Masyood B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D. Associate Professor Dr. R. Arivazhagan B.Tech., M.B.A., NET., Ph.D Associate Professor B.Com, MBA, M.Phil, SLET, NET, Ph.D Associate Professor Dr. Kavitha Shanmugam Associate Professor Dr. M. G. Bhaskar BA (CS), M.Com., MBA, MS., LLB., Ph.D. Associate Professor Dr. K. T. Vijay Karthikeyan B.Com., MBA, Ph.D Dr. Nisha Ashokan M.A., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. (S.G) Mr..D. Balaji B.E., M.B.A., (Ph.D.) Asst. Prof. (S.G) Dr. P. Saravanan M.B.A., M.Phil., NET., Ph.D Asst. Prof. (S.G) Ms.K. Priva Krishnan B.Com., M.B.A., SLET Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) Mr.J. Dinesh B.E., M.B.A., M. Phil., NET., (Ph.D.) Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) Ms.M. Vetriselvi B.E., M.B.A., M.Phil., M.A(Yoga)., M.Sc(YHE)., (Ph.D.) Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) Mr.K. Balaji B.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.) Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) Dr. K. Santhanalakshmi B.A., M.A., M.Phil., M.B.A., MLN., HNC., Ph.D. Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

Dr. M. Chitra	B.Sc.,PGDCA., PGDHRM., M.B.A., M. Phil., M.Com., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. S. Sujatha	B.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., PGDED., MLM., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. P. S. Rajeswari	M.B.A., M.Phil., DEM., NET., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. S. Jahira Parveen	M.Sc(Maths)., (ACS)., M.B.A., M.Sc(psy)., M.Phil(Mgt).,MLM., M.A., M.Sc(Yoga)., M.Phil(Maths)., SET., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. Priya Xavier	B.B.A., M.A., M.B.A., NET., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. G. Venugopalan	B.Sc., M.B.A., PGDFM., MPhil., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. S. Jacob Pratabaraj	M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Dr. C. Senthilnathan	M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
Mr.S. Arunkumar	B.Sc., M.B.A., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr.P. Poonguzhali	M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr.M. Vinoth	M.B.A.,M.Sc., M.Phil.,NET., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.A. R. Shanmuga Priya	M.B.A., M.Sc., NET., M.Phil. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr. B. Shyamaladevi	B.A., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.A. Celina	B.A., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.S.Chandran	DEEE., B.Tech., M.B.A., M. Tech	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.G. Kumar	D.ECE., B.E., M.B.A.,(Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.C. Arun Kumar	B.E., M.B.A	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr. K. Sankara Moorthy	B.Tech., M.B.A., NET., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.T. S. Edwin	B.B.A., M.B.A. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.V. Suresh	B.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., NET., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.P. Suganthi	B.B.A., M.B.A. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.T. Velmurugan	B.B.A., M.B.A, M.Phil., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.K. Kavitha	B.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.K. Subathra	M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.E. Pradeep	B.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr. A. Anbu	M.B.A., M.Com., M.Phil., PGDHRM., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.M. Daniel Rajkumar	B.Com., M.B.A., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.S. Priya	B.Sc., M.B.A., M. Phil, PGDRM, SLET, NET	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr. R. Vijay Raja	B.E., M.B.A(U.K)., M.B.A (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr. Densingh Joshua Israel	M.B.A., M.A., M.Phil. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.P. B. Govindarajan	B.Tech., M.B.A.,(Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.R. Seetharaman	B.Sc., PGDMM., M.B.A	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
		· · · ·

Dr. R. Muruganandham	MBA., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.Jawahar Philimis	M.B.A., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr.Ravi N.Thodla	B.Com.,M.Com.,Ph.D	Teaching Faculty
Dr. S. Anitha	M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	Asst. Prof(S.G)
Dr. K. Karthik Sridhar	M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil ., Ph.D, NET	Asst. Prof (S.G)
Mr.R. Megavannan	M.B.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof .(O.G)
Mr.M. Srinivasan	M.B.A., M.Phil.,(Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof .(O.G)
Ms.L. Jayanthi	M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr. S. C. Rajan Daniel	AMA,M.Ed, M.B.A,Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.M. Anand	M.A.,M.B.A.,M.Phil, P.G.D.C.A.,SE &NET.,(Ph.D)	Asst. Prof (O.G)
Ms.A. Suganya	M.B.A., M.Phil ., NET	Asst. Prof(O.G)
Mr.A. Arul Prakash	M.Com., M.F.M., M.B.A., M.Phil .,(Ph.D)	Asst. Prof(O.G)
Ms.Swagatika Parida	B.A.,M.A	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.Sakthi Prasath G.B	B.A.,M.A	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Dr.K.Maheswari	B.Lit.,M.A.,Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.Abinaya.R.	B.E.,M.E	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.Rajasekar S.	B.A.,M.A.,M.Phil	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Mr.Prem Chand Bhargaw	B.A.,M.A	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
Ms.Jovitha Anbalagan	M.A (English Literature), MA (HRM), PGHDPMIR	Visiting Faculty
Mr.Ganesh subramanian	MBA	Visiting Faculty
Dr.N.Arpita Mathur	Ph.D.	Research Assistant
Dr.S.Mamta Tripathi	Ph.D.,PDF	Professor Research Assistant Professor
Dr.Shweta Dixit	Ph.D.	Research Assistant Professor
Dr.M.Padmaja	Ph.D.	Research Assistant Professor
Dr.Priyanka Singh	Ph.D.	Research Assistant Professor
Dr.Atul Mehta	Ph.D.	Research Assistant Professor
Mr. A. Lakshman Kumar	M.S.I.T., M.Phil., PGDCA, M.Tech.	Teaching Assistant
Mr.R. Vijay Anand	B.E. (M.Tech)	Teaching Assistant
Mrs. S. Saranya	B.Sc.,M.Sc.,M.Phil	Teaching Assistant

KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS

STAFF MEMBERS

1.	Mr. K. WordsWorth Maniyannan	M.A.	Deputy Registrar
2.	Ms. R. Bhuvaneshwari	B.A., D.TED, Dip (Fashion Tech.)	Administrative Officer
3.	Mr. P. Prabhudoss	DME.,BBA.,PGDMM., MBA	Assistant Administrative Officer
4.	Mrs. G. Shakunthala	B.Com.	Personal Secretary Academic
5.	Ms. M. Bharathi	B.Sc.	Personal Asst. Research - Academic
6.	Mr. E. Ramesh	B.Com., M.B.A.	Accounts Purchase Executive
7.	Ms. A. Bakya	B.Com.,	Junior Assistant Accounts
8.	Ms. M. Geetha	B.Sc.	Programmer - Placement
9.	Mr. N. Sethukumar	H.S.C., (B.Sc.)	Store Assistant
10.	Mr. P. Vellaiduraipandian	S.S.L.C.	Store Keeper
11.	Mr. Prakash	B.Sc.	System Administrator
12.	Ms. S.Saranya	B.E(CS)	Programmer
13.	Mr. R. Chandrubabu	B.Sc.	Programmer
14.	Mr. C. Inbasekaran	ITI	Lab Assistant
15.	Mr. V. Marimuthu		Office Assistant
16.	Mr. M. Anandan		Office Assistant
17.	Mr. E. Arul Doss		Office Assistant
18.	Mr. P. Siva		Office Assistant
19.	Mr. R. Vimal Raj		Office Assistant
20.	Mr. Williams		Xerox Operator
IT -	- KNOWLEDGE MANAO	GEMENT DIVISION	

Mr. E. Ezhilvel	B.E. (ECE)	Consultant – IT Infra
Mr. K. Janakiraman	M.C.A.	Consultant – IT Applications
Mr. S. Sankaranarayanan	M.C.A.	Gen. Manager – IT Applications
Ms. B. Suhasini	M.Sc., M.B.A.	Sr.Mgr. Custmr Services & Edu. – IT
Mr. Kannan Ranganathan	M.Sc.	Team Lead – Corporate Communications

LIBRARY

Dr. J. Manickaraj	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil.,	Assistant Librarian
Mrs. D. Usha Kanthi	Ph.D. M.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Assistant Librarian
MIS. D. Usha Kaluli	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phill.,	Assistant Librarian
Mr. S. Vivekanandan	(Ph.D.)	Assistant Librarian
Mr. S. Murugan	M.Sc., M.L.I.Sc. (Ph.D.)	Assistant Librarian
Mr. P. Ganesh	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Assistant Librarian
Mr. M. Moorthy	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Assistant Librarian
Mr. A. A. V. Shankar	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., P.G.D.LAN	Cataloger
Mr. N. Suresh Kumar	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., P.G.D.LAN	Library Assistant
Mr. B. Elangovan	M.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. S. Ravichandran	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil., PGDLAN	Library Assistant
Mrs. S. Dhanalakshmi	B.Com., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. M. Prabhakaran	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil., PGDLAN	Library Assistant
Mrs. S. Saraswathi	B.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. R. Vasu	B.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. P. Harikannan	B.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. J. Simonraj	B.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. A. Sivakumar	B.Com., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. K. Kamalakannan	B.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. N. Vishnu Prasad	B.Sc., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. A. Thirvengadam	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. M. Senthilkumar	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. R. Dinesh Kumar	B.Com, B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. E. Rajesh	H.S.C.	Lib. Asst., Gr-II
Mr. A. Sagadevan	H.S.C.	Lib. Asst., Gr-II
Mr. V. Saravanan	B.A.	Lib. Asst., Gr-II
Mr. N. Nathan	H.S.C.	Deposit Clark
Mr. T. Yuvaraj	B.C.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Lib. Asst., Gr-II
Mr. S. Vijayragavan	M.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. G. Thirumalai	B.A.	Xerox Operator

RAMAPURAM CAMPUS

FACULTY MEMBERS

1	Dr.C.Sundar	MBA., M.Phil ., Ph.D	Professor& Head
2	K.Prakash	MBA, M.Phil, NET.,	AP(Sr.G)
3	Dr.G.Kannan	MBA., NET., Ph.D	AP(OG)
4	Dr.R.Arulmoli	MBA., Ph.D	AP(OG)
5	Dr.S.Vijayarani	MBA., M.Phil., NET., Ph.D	AP(OG)
6	Dr.P.Jyothi	MBA., Ph.D	AP(OG)
7	Dr.K.Priya	MBA., Ph.D	AP(OG)
8	Dr.S.Ramanathan	MBA., Ph.D	AP(OG)
9	Dr.R.Punniyamoorthy	MBA., Ph.D	AP(OG)
10	Dr.G.Aravindhan	MBA., NET., Ph.D	AP(OG)
11	M. Jaiganesh	MBA	AP(OG)
12	B.Ganesh	MBA	AP (OG)
13	Dr. N.Bhargavi	MBA., M.Phil., Ph.D	AP (OG)

RAMAPURAM PART -VADAPALANI CAMPUS

FACULTY MEMBERS

1	Dr.S.Kesavan	M.Com, M.Phil. MBA., Ph.D., PGDBA., PGDFM	HOD
2	Dr.C.Praseeda	MHRM.,MBA., Ph.D., UGC-NET	Asso.Prof.
3	Dr.S.Gayathry	M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., UGC-NET	AP-SG
4	P.Jeyaraman	MBA., PGDMM.,	AP-Sr.G
5	M.Valliammal	B.Tech., MBA., UGC- NET	AP-Sr.G
6	Dr.M.Vijayakumar	MBA., Ph.D.,	AP-Sr.G
7	N.Nandhini	MBA.,UGC- NET	AP-OG
8	Dr.M.N.Prabadevi	MBA., Ph.D.,	AP-OG
9	Mohanasundari.V	MBA., SET	AP-OG
10	A.Jeyaprabha Bose	MBA.,UGC- NET	AP-OG
11	Dr.Kiruthiga.V	B.E., MBA., Ph.D.,	AP-OG

MODINAGAR CAMPUS

FACULTY MEMBERS

1	Dr Sharat Sharma	PhD, MBA, M.Com	HOD
2	Dr Ajay Jain	PhD, MBA, M.Com	Asst Professor (SG)
3	Dr Anubha	PhD, MPhil, MBA	Asst Professor (Sr G)
4	Dr Swati Bhatt	PhD, MBA	Asst Professor (Sr G)
5	Dr Chandra Shaardha	PhD, MBA(Finance)	Asst Professor (Sr G)
6	Nitin Goswami	MBA, NET(Management)	Asst Professor
7	Dr Gopal Saraswat	PhD, MBA, M.Com	Asst Professor(O G)

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE / MOBILE NUMBERS & E-mail IDs

Founder Chancellor		
Office	:	044 - 27455770
Fax	:	044 - 27455769
Mail id	:	chancellor@srmuniv.ac.in
Pro Chancellor		
Office	:	044 - 27455783
Fax	:	044 - 27455782
Mail id	:	prochancellor@srmuniv.ac.in
President		
Office	:	044 - 27454255
Mail id	:	president@srmuniv.ac.in
Vice Chancellor		
Office	:	044 - 27454765
Fax	:	044 - 27454764
Cell	:	9940036001
Mail id	:	vc@srmuniv.ac.in
Pro Vice Chancellor (P	&D)	
Office	:	044 - 27453904
Cell	:	9940036002
Mail id	:	provc@srmuniv.ac.in
Registrar		
Office	:	044 - 27454646
Fax	:	044 - 27452343
Cell	:	9940036008
Mail id	:	registrar@srmuniv.ac.in
Deputy Registrar		
Office	:	044 - 27453903
Fax	:	044 - 27417103
Cell	:	9841811321
Mail id	:	dy.registrar@srmuniv.ac.in

Controller of Examination	on	
Office	:	044 - 27452818 / 27417211
Fax	:	044 - 27456255
Cell	:	9940036069
Mail id	:	coe@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Engg.&Tech.)		
Office	:	044 - 27456020 / 27417802 / 03
Fax	:	044 - 27453903
Cell	:	9940036004
Mail id	:	director.et@srmuniv.ac.in
Dinastan (Studant Mante	uina 8- (Communa I : fo)
Director (Student Mento Office	ning & (044 – 27456021 / 27417170
Cell	•	9940636055
Mail id	•	director.scl@srmuniv.ac.in
Iviali la	•	director.ser@srindirv.ac.in
Director (Admissions)		
Office	:	044 - 27455715 / 27417402
Fax	:	044 - 27453622
Cell	:	9840773193
Mail id	:	director.admissions@srmuniv.ac.in
	、 、	
Director (Career Centre	:)	044 07455774 (07417200
Office	:	044 - 27455774 / 27417300
Cell	:	8754583522
Mail id	:	director.careercentre@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Corporate Rel	ations)	
Office	:	
Cell	:	9940036016
Mail id	:	director.cr@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Research)		
Office	:	044 - 27455698 / 27417143
Fax	:	044 - 27456702
Cell	:	9790946082
Mail id	:	director.research@srmuniv.ac.in

Director (ITKM)		
Office	:	044 - 27417321
Cell	:	9790946093
Mail id	:	director.itkm@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (International]	Relation	(2
Office	·	044 – 27456701 / 27417250
Fax	•	044 - 27455785
Cell	•	9940036003
Mail id	:	director.ir@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Alumni Affair	s)	
Office	:	044 - / 27417272
Fax	:	044 - 27456726
Cell	:	9940036005
Mail id	:	director.alumni@srmuniv.ac.in
		feedback.alumni@srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Sports)		
Office	:	044 - 27417281
Fax	:	044 - 27453903
Cell	•	8754593521
Mail id	:	director.sports@srmuniv.ac.in
		-
Dean (Research)		
Office	:	044 - 27417142 / 27417140
Cell	:	9940036006
Mail id	:	dean.research@srmuniv.ac.in
Placement Officer		: 044 - 27452767
Fax	:	044 - 27453903
Cell	:	9940036017
Mail id	:	srmplacement@yahoo.com
Asst. Director (Transpor	ri)	044 07417214 / 07417215
Office	:	044 - 27417314 / 27417315
Cell	:	9940036036
Mail id	:	asstdirector.transport@srmuniv.ac.in

University Librarian	
Office :	044 - 27456274 / 27417335
Cell :	9791077909
Mail id :	librarian@srmuniv.ac.in
Associate Director (CL) / M	Iaintenance (KTR)
Office :	044 - 27400190 / 27417420
Cell :	9940036026
Mail id :	assocdirector.cl@srmuniv.ac.in
Dean (Ramapuram Campu	s)
Office :	044 - 30603073
Cell :	9443078792
Mail id :	dean.et@rpm.srmuniv.ac.in
Vice Principal & Head (Rat	mapuram Campus)
Office (Academic) :	044 - 30603072
Office (Admin.) :	044 - 30603033
Mail id :	vp@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
Manager/Administration (I	Ramapuram Campus)
Office :	044 - 30603042
Cell :	9941613365
Dean (Vadapalani Campus))
Office :	044 – 43969955
Mail id :	dean.et@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Director (Modi Nagar Cam	nus)
Office :	01232 - 234337
Fax :	01232 - 234308/09
Mail id :	director@ncr.srmuniv.ac.in
Post office :	044 - 27452238/27417357
Indian Bank	044 – 27417356
City Union Bank :	044 – 27455759/27417355
SRM Hospital (KTR)	
Casualty :	044 - 27451568/47432345
Ambulance :	105786 (Toll Free)
Cell :	9789078888/8754484002
-	······································

FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT STUDENT LEAVE APPLICATION FORM

Leave Category (Please Tick	x) : OD/ML/Leave	Date:
Programme:		
1. Name of Student (as in Ins	stitute Rolls):	
2. Dept. /Branch/ Section/ Se	emester :	
3. Reg. No	:	
4. Period of Leave (dates) (If half day mention FN/AN	: From To	
5. No. of days	:	
6. Reason	:	
7. Proof Enclosed	: Yes/No	
8. Any test during the period	of leave : Yes/No	
Signature of Hostel Warden/P For Office use	arent/Guardian Signatu	are of student
Percentage attendance as on d	ate:	
	Leave is sanctio	ned/ recommended
Signature of the Class Teacher	r Signatu	re of HOD
Signatu	ure of Director/Authorized Person	
ote: Long Leave Beyond three days	s has to be approved by the Director/Author	orized Person.
Leave on Medical Grounds and	d OD leave should be approved by Directo	or/Authorized Person

Signature of Academic Advisor

Signature of HoD / Authorized Person

CALENDAR 2018																													
	January								February							March							April						
S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
	1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14		
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21		
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28		
28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30							
	May							June							July							August							
S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25		
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30	31			
September								(October					November							December								
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	T	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
						1		1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3							1		
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	9	10	11	12	13	14	15		
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31	-			25	26	27	28	29	30		23	24	25	26	27	28	29		
30																					30	31							

CALENDAR 2019																												
	January							February							March							April						
S	Μ		W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	Ŵ	Т	F	S	
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					
														31														
			Ma	у			June							July							August							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	
			1	2	3	4							1		1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
							30																					
September						October							November							December								
S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
29	30						27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31					

Handbook Committee

- 1. Dr. T. Vijayakumar, Associate Professor Convenor
- 2. Dr. K. T. Vijay Karthigeyan, Associate Professor Co-convenor
- 3. Dr. Kavitha Shanmugam, Associate Professor Co-convenor
- 4. Mr. Wordsworth Manivannan, Deputy Registrar

For corrections and suggestions for improvement please contact Dr. T. Vijayakumar, Associate Professor/MBA Convenor mail to vijayakumar.t@ktr.srmuniv.ac.in

S.R.M.Group of Educational Institutions

SRM IST

044 - 27417000

Kattankulathur Campus, SRM Nagar	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 27417777
University Information Centre	044 - 27455510 / 47437500
Faculty of Health Sciences	
S.R.M Medical College Hospital & Research Centre	044 - 47432333 / 47432444
S.R.M. Kattankulathur Dental College	044 - 27455005 / 47432481
S.R.M. College of Pharmacy	044 - 27453160
S.R.M. College of Nursing	044 - 27456730
S.R.M. College of Physiotherapy	044 - 27456729
S.R.M. College of Occupation Therapy	044 - 27456728
Faculty of Science and Humanities	044 - 27453901 / 27453377
S.R.M. School of Teacher Education	044 - 27455730
S.R.M. School of Law	044 - 27455819
S.R.M. Institute of Hotel Management	044 - 27453147 /
-	47432187
Faculty of Management	044 - 27417879
Ramapuram Campus	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 30603073 / 30603042
Faculty of Health Sciences	
S.R.M. Dental College	044 - 22490526
Ramapuram Campus Part–Vadapalani	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 43969956 / 43969966
Modi Nagar – Delhi Campus	
S.R.M. Institute of Management & Technology, NCR	01232-234310 / 234301
OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS	
S.R.M. Nightingale Mat. Hr. Sec. School	044 - 24897998 / 23710609
S.R.M. Public School	044 - 37409898 / 27456600
Valliammai Polytechnic College	044 - 27455741 / 27455743
S.R.M. Polytechnic College	044 - 27455744 / 27453742
Valliammai Engineering College	044 - 27454784 / 27451000
S.R.M. Arts & Science College	044 - 27454862 / 27454863
Easwari Engineering College	044 - 22490853 / 43923111
T.R.P. Engineering College	0431 - 3058940 / 3058947
Chennai Medical College Hospital & Research Centre	0431 - 3058737 / 3058738
S.R.M. IST Delhi – NCR, Sonepat	0130 - 2203717 / 10 / 19
S.R.M. IST – Sikkim	03592 - 231666 / 232666
SRM IST, AP – Amaravati	044-47437600